REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, September 24, 2012
2:00 P.M.
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject mattet not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”
below.) Please make your comments from the podium once acknowledged by the
President of the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

Action: Recommend approval of Consent Agenda by vote on one motion
unless member requests separate consideration

a. Minutes August 27, 2012 Regular Board Meeting

b.  Investment of Funds

e Financial Reports

e Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

e Expenses By Vendor

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF LETTER TO GOVERNOR JERRY
BROWN REGARDING AB 2443
Action: Recommend approval by motion and vote of the Boatd

REPORT FROM GENERAL COUNSEL

a.  U.S. Bureau of Reclamation Request for Telephonic Access to Board
Meetings

Action: Recommend apptoval by motion and vote of the Board

REPORT FROM BOARD COMMITTEES
a. Administrative Committee Meeting, September 14, 2012

PROGRESS REPORT ON CACHUMA LAKE OAK TREE PROGRAM

REPORT ON MODIFIED SCC UPPER REACH RELIABILITY
PROJECT



9. REPORT ON QUIOTA CREEK CROSSING 7 FISH PASSAGE
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

10. CONVEYANCE SYSTEM OPERATIONS PROGRAM REPORT
11. FISHERIES PROGRAM REPORT

12. REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER

Cachuma Water Reports

Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

Reclamation’s Twelfth Annual Operations Coordination Meeting
Vetbal - ADA Specification Requirements for Lauro Yard
Verbal - COMB Activities

mo oo T

13. DIRECTORS’ REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

14.  [CLOSED SESSIONJ:
a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION

@ INITIATION OF LITIGATION PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9 (c): One case

b. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION -
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957

TITLE: GENERAL MANAGER

15. MEETING SCHEDULE
e October 22, 2012 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office
e Board Packages Available on COMB Website

www.cachuma-board.otg

16. COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that
is not scheduled for as an agenda item before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board. Ifyou wish to address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the
meeting is convened, 2 “Request to Speak” form including a description of the subject you wish to address.
Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48
hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with
Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, August 27, 2012

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:04 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District
Bob Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District
Doug Morgan Montecito Water District
Dennis Beebe SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1
Dale Francisco City of Santa Barbara
Others present:
Bruce Mowry Tony Trembley
Karen Carroll John McInnes
Tim Robinson Rebecca Bjork
Tim Cloherty Charles Hamilton
Phil Walker Janet Gingras
Ruth Snodgrass Sonia Fermandez
Chris Dahlstrom Melinda Fournier
David Baum Rick Merrifield

2. Public Comment

Phil Walker commented on the weather forecast for the year and Cachuma Project
assets being transferred to COMB.

3. Consent Agenda

a. Minutes:
July 23, 2012 Regular Board Meetings and August 6, 2012 Special Board
Meetings

b. Investment Funds

Financial Report
Investment Report

c. Payment of Claims




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
August 27, 2012

11.

d. Approval to Pay Sales Tax on the Purchase of the Bottomless Arch
Culvert for the Quiota Creek 7 Project

Director Beebe requested pulling Item 3d for separate consideration.

President Hanson suggested some changes to the July 23, 2012 minutes: add to Item
17¢, last paragraph, “how issues raised by the neighbors are being addressed”; Item
14, second sentence should read “Mr. Mowry was directed to determine if COMB
meets County Environmental Health Department standards and report back to the
Board at the August meeting”; Item 13, add, Director Morgan requested that a paper
on the clay pipes installed by US Bureau of Reclamation be prepared by Mr. Mowry,
Director Morgan also requested additional information on the Glen Anne Reservoir
including reports written in prior years and also add that the Board requested that Mr.
Mowry complete a comprehensive Capital Improvement Program for the Boards
consideration.

Director Francisco moved to approve 3 a, b, and ¢ of the consent agenda with
modifications, seconded by Director Beebe, passed 7/0/0.

Director Francisco moved to approve 3 d of the consent agenda, seconded by
Director Morgan, passed 6/1/0, Director Beebe voted no.

The Board next considered Item #11

Report on Septic Tank Installed Near the SCC Modified Upper Reach
Reliability Project

General Manager Bruce Mowry reported on the installation of a septic tank installed
at the MURRP site. Mr. Mowry has been in discussions with the County and US
Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) regarding permitting and complying with
County specifications for septic tanks. Reclamation would like to meet with the
County to discuss having the County permit all of the septic tanks installed for the
Cachuma Project facilities. Mr. Mowry recommended that the use of the leach field
at the MURRRP site be discontinued and that the septic tank be used has a holding
tank while discussion between Reclamation and the County concerning permitting
takes place.

Rick Merrifield, Director Goleta Water District and former head of the County’s
Environmental Health Department, spoke on his observations of the septic tank at the
MURRP site. Mr. Merrifield noted two short comings of the site; one is that it is
located at the top of a very steep hill that exceeded a 30% slope comprising the leach
field. The other problem is that one of the trenches is not level after it was installed
and it has been set at an angle. Trenches are required to be installed level.

President Hanson directed Mr. Mowry to report at the September meeting on what
COMB should do with the septic tank and the cost involved.




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
August 27,2012

4. Board Committee Appointments for FY 2012-13

President Hanson made the following appointments to the Board Committees for FY

2012-13.

a. Administrative — Chair Lauren Hanson, Member Doug Morgan, Alternate Dale
Francisco

b. Operations Division — Chair Bob Lieberknecht, Member Lauren Hanson,
Alternate Dale Francisco

¢. Fisheries Division — Chair Dennis Beebe, Member Lauren Hanson,
Alternate Doug Morgan

d. Public Outreach — Chair Doug Morgan, Member Dale Francisco Alternate
Dennis Beebe

5. Consider Approval of a Project List for Proposition 84 Grant Funding

Included in the board packet for Board approval was a list of potential projects for
the second round of Prop 84 funding, available through the Santa Barbara County
Inter-Regional Water Management Plan IRWMP). The deadline for submitting
projects to the plan is September 14, 2012. There was a difference of opinion as to
the date that this project list was due, September 14, 2012 or February 2013. Mr.
Mowry would need to clarify those dates and report back to the Board. In order not
to jeopardize missing the September deadline Director Francisco stated that it would
be important to approve this list at today’s meeting.

Tim Robinson requested that the Quiota Creek 3 project be added to the list of
projects for the Prop 84 submission list.

Phil Walker commented on this item.

Director Francisco moved to approve the list included in the board packet for
submittal to the Prop 84 project list, seconded by Director Lieberknecht.

Passed by a roll call vote 4/2/1:

Ayes: Francisco, Lieberknecht, Morgan
Nayes: Hanson

Absent/Abstain: Beebe

Director Francisco moved to approve the addition of the Quiota Creek 3 Project for
submittal to the Prop 84 project list, seconded by Director Morgan.

Passed by a roll call vote 4/3/0:

Ayes: Francisco, Lieberknecht, Morgan
Nayes: Beebe, Hanson

Absent/Abstain: None

President Hanson requested that at the September Board meeting, Mr. Mowry report
to the Board after clarifying the due dates for the Prop 84 project list and also report
on the progress of COMB’s CIP that Mr. Mowry and the General Managers will




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
August 27,2012

jointly be developing. The completion of the CIP would be a benefit in determining
projects for the Prop 84 list.

6. General Counsel Report
a. Recent Suspension ob Brown Act Requirements by California Legislature
[2012 Budget Act]

Counsel Tony Trembley reported that in June the California Legislature passed the
Budget Act which included several suspensions of the Ralph M. Brown Act. Mr.
Trembley recommended that the Board continue to comply with all of the provisions
in the Brown Act that they have followed in the past.

Director Francisco moved to continue to respect all of the Brown Act provisions that
have been suspended by the Legislature, seconded by Director Lieberknecht.

Motion passed by a roll call vote 7/0/0:

Ayes: Beebe, Francisco, Hanson, Lieberknecht, Morgan
Nayes: None

Absent/Abstain: None

7. Progress Report on Outreach Program with Laurel Canyon Neighbors

General Manager Bruce Mowry highlighted the Public Outreach Program staff has
been developing. The Directors emphasized that the concerns of the neighbors on
Laurel Canyon Road should be the priority at this time and in the future staff should
develop a further reaching program throughout the project facilities.

Tim Cloherty, Laurel Canyon neighbor commented on this item, and requested that
COMB hire a Landscape Architect to plan the vegetation planting for the slope next
to his property line.

The Broad took a break at 3:40 p.m. and returned at 3:53 p.m.

8. Progress Report on Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program
a. Oak Tree Restoration Plan
b. Projected Costs for Fiscal Year 2013
Tim Robinson highlighted the report prepared by staff. President Hanson thanked
Mr. Robinson for an excellent report and the progress of the program.

Melinda Fournier commented on this item.

9. Report on Modified SCC Upper Reach Reliability Project
a. MURRP Progress Report
b. MURRP Expenditures

Bruce Mowry highlighted the monthly report prepared by David Baum.




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting

August 27,

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

2012

Report on Quiota Creek Crossing 7 Fish Passage Improvement Project

Bruce Mowry reported that the Notice to Proceed has been received from NMFS and
is ready to be signed. Tim Robinson reported that all permits have been received and
the project will start September 4, 2012.

Report on Septic Tank Installed Near the SCC Modified Upper Reach
Reliability Project

This was considered after the Consent Agenda.
Report on Diablo Creek/Lauro Debris Basin Water Source

Bruce Mowry reported on the Diablo Creek/Lauro Debris Basin source of water from
Lauro Creek. The City of Santa Barbara will be conducting tests to determine the
quality of this water before considering if it would be acceptable for use. While this
testing takes place COMB will be using the water for maintaining the mitigated oak
trees and honeysuckle planted at Lauro Reservoir for mitigation. Director Morgan
requested that a letter be sent to Reclamation stating that this water from the debris
basin is being utilized for beneficial use as irrigation water.

Conveyance System Operations Program Report

The monthly report on the Conveyance System was included in the board packet.
Bruce Mowry reported that a hole had been cut in the fence around Lauro Reservoir
and fishing gear had been discovered near the water by staff. The incident was
reported to Reclamation and the Sheriff was notified. The fence is being repaired
and additional ‘no fishing’ signs added to the fence.

The Directors asked if Liz Gaspar, County Parks Lake Cachuma has been informed of
and attends the fish screen cleaning and Quagga mussel inspections at the Intake
Tower. If not she should at least be informed when the inspections take place.

Bruce Mowry reported on the two dive inspections on August 21% and 22™. The
inspection at Lauro Reservoir showed that the facility is in good condition. The dive
at the Intake Tower had the same results except it was noted that there has been an
increase in silt at the bottom of the tower since the last inspection.

Fisheries Program Report

Tim Robinson’s monthly report was included in the board packet.

Reports From the Manager

a. Cachuma Water Reports

The monthly reports were included in the board packet.

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
August 27, 2012

The daily operations report for Lake Cachuma through August 22, 2012 was
included in the board packet.

c. Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey
The County’s summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Inspection Program for July
2012 was included in the board packet.

d. Bureau Visits
Bruce Mowry reported on several visits from US Bureau of Reclamation:

= August 14 and 15 — seismic equipment was installed at Lauro
Reservoir

» August 15 and 16 — Doug Deflitch and Randy English inspected
COMB facilities, MURRP, the Oak Tree Program, and Quiota Creek
Project

= August 16 — Reclamation conducted an Emergency Action Plan (EAP)
meeting with COMB and personnel from surrounding dams, reviewing
the new procedures developed will be implemented by Reclamation

= August 21 and 22 — Reclamation conducted dive inspections at Lauro
Reservoir and the North Portal

= September 12 — the Annual Cachuma Operations Coordination
Meeting will be held at the COMB office.

16. Directors’ Request for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

Presentation by Consultant Ken Knight on the Cachuma Oak Tree Program
17. [Closed Session]:

a. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation

(1) Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54956.9 (b): One case

(2) Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9 (c): One case

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation — Government Code Section
54957

Title: General Manager

Tony Trembley announced that the Board would adjourn into closed session,
conference with legal counsel to discus Item 17 a, (1) and (2) and Item 17 b. In
regards to Item 17 a, (1), Significant Exposure to Litigation pursuant to Government
Code Section 54956.9 (b): one case: removal of excess fill over the South Coast
Conduit at 1215 Franklin Ranch Road, Goleta, CA, landowners Jessica and Andrew
Brown, County LUP Appeals Case #, 07 LUP-00000-00830.




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
August 27,2012

The Board went into closed session at 5:18 p.m. and came out of closed session at
7:34 p.m. There was no action to report out of closed session.

15. Meeting Schedule
* The next regular Board meeting will be held September 24, 2012 at 2:00 P.M.
* The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

16. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:34 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Bruce Mowry, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board




9/19/2012

Accrual Basis

ASSETS

CONMB

Statement of Net Assets

As of August 31, 2012

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND
1220 - RENEWAL FUND
Total TRUST FUNDS

1050 -
1100 -

GENERAL FUND
REVOLVING FUND

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets

1010 -
1200 -
1303 -
1304 -
- ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE
1308 -
1400 -
+ W/C INSURANCE DEPOSIT

1305

1401

PETTY CASH

LAIF

Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec
Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec

Prop 50 Grant Receivable
PREPAID INSURANCE

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

VEHICLES

- OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT
MOBILE OFFICES

FIELD EQUIPMENT

PAVING

- ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

1500 -
1505
1510 -
1515 -
1525 -
1550

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

1910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec
1920 - LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec
Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

61,766.02
10,135.06

71,901.08

932,628.93
9,149.19
1,013,679.20

400.00
3,872.06
66,328.00
12,089.00
65.00
760,988.42
12,860.72
6,529.00
863,132.20

1,876,811.40

412,962.06
346,249.32
97,803.34
447,612.64
22,350.00
-1,092,434.64
234,542.72

5,557,253.07
992,518.00
6,549,771.07

8,661,125.19

Pa

2|,

gelof2 |



9/19/2012 CONB

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of August 31, 2012

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,575,286.21
Total Accounts Payable 1,575,286.21
Other Current Liabilities
Payroll-DepPrm Admin 94.62
Payroll-DepPrm FD 4.62
Payroll-DepPrm Ops 63.48
2550 - VACATION/SICK 51,242.30
2560 - CACHUMA ENTITLEMENT 0.02
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT 66,328.61
2562 - SWRCB - WATER RIGHTS FEE 0.90
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT 12,089.00
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT 87,008.00
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE 71,901.08
Total Other Current Liabilities 288,732.63
Total Current Liabilities 1,864,018.84
Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury 5,557,253.07
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro 992,518.00
2604 - OPEB LT Liability 189,568.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 6,739,339.07
Total Liabilities 8,603,357.91
NET ASSETS
3901 - Retained Net Assets -135,037.25
Net Income 192,804.53
Total Net Assets 57,767.28
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS 8,661,125.19

Note:

This statement does not reflect AJE's from FYE 6/30/2012




| abed

%0°00¢ 6z'zeg 000 62'2€C 62'2eC 000 suonesadQ - §2-80L¢ M
%0004 0’89 000 0’89 0’89 000 Buideospue . az-g01¢ i
%0001 04089 000 04°065 0L°08% 00'0 jusweleue PaaM - PZ-B0LE M
%0°001 £'80€ 000 £b'80¢ £y'80e 000 aoueusUiRY - 22-90LE i
HIOAHISTIY VO - 2-80LE {
%0°001 ZZT'r9'e 000 2TLra'T T 000 WLHOd HLNOS YO - 1-801€ 12101
%0°001 2TIYe'T 000 2TIr9'e (A% A 000 peoy - 61-g01¢
IVLYOL HLNOS VO - 1-804€
INNY N3O - 80LE rc
%0°001 ZL699'L 000 ZTLB99'L z.699'L Q00 TYLHOd HLYON - Z0L€ {ejoL
%0001 oz'e6l 000 oz'eel o9z'eBl 000 TANNAL 31070031 dN - €-201€ [B301
%0001 9’6l 000 9C'e6t 9c'est 000 uoneiqeyay - fe-Lo0te
TANNAL 31070031 dN - €-L01E
%0°001 pr'ees 000 44574 [ 4574 000 NOILYLS TOHLINOD dN - 2-L01€ IBj0L
%0001 8G'6/L 000 89°6L1 856.L1 000 uopoadsy] - Uz-L0ie
%0001 9865 000 9869 98’65 000 agueuduiey - eZ-L01¢€
NOILY1S TOHLNOO dN - 2-£01¢€
%0°001 Z0°/8T' 000 [Aspiorat Z0LETL 000 YIMOL IAVINI dN - 1-L01€ [e30L
%0°001 86081 000 86°08Y 86'08Y 000 uondadsu] « Yi-L0LE
%0001 2L6LL 000 ZL6Lt 2L611 000 suonesadQ - J1-L0Le
%0°00L 2e'9e8 000 2E'9E9 7€'9e9 000 Buuead - qi-L01€
HIMOL IHVYLINE AN - 1-L01€
IVLYOd HLHON - L0iE
%0°001 SOELL'L 000 SO'ELL'S SOELL'L 000 jed Juapoy - 904¢
%0°00) ov'20L'e 000 or'zoL'e 0v'20L'9 Qo0 Yavos - §0i¢
%0001 pELPL 000 yeivi 8345 000 a2} dinb3 B YaA « voLE
%0004 99°/25's2 000 95125 95'425'se 000 sdQ 00§ - £0ie
%0004 €2°0Z8 000 £2°0Z8 £2'025 000 Buipesy so10) - 201¢
%0001 0z'8l0'e 000 0T'6L0'E 02'8.0' 000 AR UCHEIRA - A-L0LE
%0001 S186L'L 000 GL98L'L GLOBL'L 000 AT A - §-L0IE
%0001 oLyl Q0’0 oLyt yoizy'L 000 aAea ACPHOH - H-101E
%0001 SP'LOL'0T 000 Sp'LoL'0z Sri9L'0z 000 Jo0uibuz - 3-101€
%0°00L 89°/82 000 89°/52 89°L6C 000 QARDT JudWDARAIRE - G§-L0LE
SNOLLYY3O - 08V - 00LE
%00 000 000 000 000 00’0 TIOHAV {101
%00 000 000 000 o000 Q00 ad-ssoin
%0'0 000 000 000 000 000 sso1p
TIOHAV
asuadxy
%6'Vi 68'929'L80'9" 00°526'751 L L1'862'290'L %T'LY 68'962'09Z '~ 00°0S¥'LPL'S LLESL 288 %06 00'0€€°428" L~ 00'S.¥'£00'2 00'stL'08L 1J0id $S0LH
%6 1L 68'929'/80'9- 00'6Z6'PSL L Li'86Z'290'L %Z'LL 68'962'092' v 00°0SY'LYL'S L1'ESL /88 %06 00'0€EE'L28'}- 00'G41'L00'2 00°syL'o8t awosyj jejoy
%6V 68'929'/80'0 00'626'vS4'L L1'862°£90'L %Z'LL 68'962'092 v 00'0SY'LPL'S LLEGL 88 %06 00'0EE'L28'L- 00'6b'200'C oo'syL'ogt FANIAIY 000¢€ [210)
%00 00°000'08" 00°000'08 000 000 %00 00°000'06" 00°000'06 000 pun4 juswianag jasfold ewnysey - gEoe
%00 00°000°000'2- 00°000'000'2 000 %00 00°000'000'2" 00°000'000'2 000 000 awoou| Jues) gg doid  £20¢
%00 00'6L¥'0v8- 00'6L'0v8 000 000 %00 00'6L¥'0r8- 00'6LF'0V8 000 aluoJu)| Juei - 1Z0E
%0004 000094 000 00'009'% 00°009't 000 awosu] sy - 020¢
%0004 11’59 000 ti'ge 169 Q00 awoay) Jsalaul - 0LotE
%00 00044612 000.L'6L2 000 000 %00 00°04L'612- 0004L'61C 000 punj jemausy - L00¢
%00 00655’ 00'65G'ey 000 000 %0°0 00'655'E- 00'855'ey 000 19V usLEM - 900¢
%6'9T 00'vp5'568'2- 00'2LL'L96'E 00'€€9'G90'tL %182 00'296'L92'2- 000S¥'LrL'E 00'881'588 %1'Ce 00Z86'€E9- 00°22.'E18 00'srL'08L (swswssassy A0} 196png WRO - 100
ANNIAZY 000€
atosuy
jafipng jo %, 1efipng 19AQ § jabpng Zi bny - Inp jabpng jo 9, jobpng 48A0 § jabpng 24 Bny - jnp ebpng oy,  3@6png raaQ § 1a9bpng Z4 Bny - 1oy
vioL suoneledo sapaysid

€10z unr-z1.0zZ Ming - sienjoy 'sajabpng siseg {2nI1o0Y

sainjipuadxg pue SaNUaAay JO JUSWA}R)S
pJeog asueuduiey g uopelado rwnyoe)

2161160
Wd 9z:24



¢ afed
%0'00+ 1e188 000 Le't8s 1e'188 000
%0001 ers 00’0 Frais:] LZ'EL8 000
%0004 SZ'991 000 52’991 §2'991 000
%0004 Z0'4v9 000 20°.09 Z0'Lp9 000
%0004 #0'89 000 v0'89 ¥0'88 000
%000} ¥0'89 000 v0'89 ¥0'89 000
%0°004 1994 000 19'9LL L99LL 000
%0004 L9'otL 000 19041 L9'gLL 000
%0004 L9'9tL 000 1961l 19'gbL 000
%0'004 50'845'01 00'0 60'8.5'04 60'845'0L 000
%0°004 5L'822'1 000 5.'822'} 5.822'L 000
%0001 518221 000 51°822'4 5L'822'L 000
%000} 0Z'692'2 000 02'692' 02'692'2 000
%0°00} zL'88e 000 z188¢ zL'e8e 00°0
%0004 Lvo 000 L'r9 13 ¢] 000
%0001 65°€0L 000 65°€0L 65'€0L 000
%0004 v2285 000 v.'285 rL'28S 000
%0004 9L'9vE 000 9L'9vE 9L'9pE 000
%0°004 85641 000 85681 85'6.L 00'0
%0004 06'€2¢ 000 06'€Z¢ 06'€ZE 000
%0004 vl 000 vLLs vLLS 00°0
%0°004 2L08 000 208 TL06 000
%0004 [z 000 ry L8l vhigl 000
%000} ¥2'09.'9 000 ¥Z'09.'9 y2'09.L'9 000
%0°00L Gi'eay 000 siesy SL'Eay 000
%0°00L 05’y 000 05'Ly 05’y 000
%0'00L 9EyS8'L 000 9E'vS8'L 9E'vS8'L 000
%0°004 £CGIE'Y 000 £ZGIEY €268y 000
%0°00+ £9'v0p'9 000 £8'70b'9 £8'v0b'9 000
%0°00} 119692 000 LL98Y'2 L198P'T 000
%0004 zL06 00'0 zL08 2108 000
%0004 L5602 000 15802 16602 000
%0°00} 88'561'2 000 885612 88'661'C 000
%0°00} v0'89 000 $0'89 v0'89 000
%0004 v0'89 000 ¥0'89 70'89 000
%0004 op'eeL'l 000 9r'e6L'L 9p'E6L'L 000
1ebpng jo 9 196png J9AQ0 § 1afpng z) By - g 196png j0 %  jebpng JoaQ ¢ 18Bpng ZL Bny - np yefipng jo 9% 396png s9a0 § 196png Zy Bny - jnp
Y101 suonesedQ sauaysyy

£10Z unp-z 10z Ainr - sjenjoy "sa Jabpng
sainjipuadx pue SanNuaAdy jO Jusuislelg
pieog asueuajulel\ ' uofjerad ewnyoen

VOILHO - Chig B0l

HIOAHISTY - Z-cH1€ BIoL
uopoadsuy - Yz-giig
yuewabeue paom - pZ-elie

HIOAHIASHAY - Z-eiie

NOILYLS TOULNOD - b-cLif g0l
Buidesspuet . a-¢LL¢

NOLLVLS TOULNOD * b-ELIE |

VOILYO - £h1E ==

QI3443HS - ZHiE IR0

NOILYLS TOHINOD - 1-ZLig {ejo)
Buuesi) - qi-ziie
NOILVLS TOHINQD - 1-TLig
aNLAIHS - Zhie

QHnv1-oLig fetoL

SNISYE Sig30 - v-oLig ejol
asueuajuie - By-0LLE
SNISVE SINg3a - v-0L1¢

HIOAMISAY - £-0Lig jej0L

uonsadsy - yg-gLLE
suonesadQ - Jg-0bLE
Buideaspue . ag-04 1
juswobeuey paaMm - PE-0LLE
Bujouad . 9g-0L1LE
asueuAUEY - eL-0L1E
HIOAY3S3Y - £-0LLE

NOILYLS TOULNOD - 2-0LLE {BI0L

uonoadsuj - Yz-011¢

Buideospue - az-0L1¢

uawsbBeuey pasp - PZ-0Lig
NOILYLS TOMLNOD - 2-0LLE
QUVYA - 1-0LLE [BjOL

peoy - Bi-01i¢

juawabeueyy posm - PL-0LLE

Busues|d - qi-011g
oJuBUUERN - BL-0LLE

QHVA - 1-0ki€
ounv1 - olic

NNV N3O - 904C 12100

LAONYNL VO - ¥-801¢€ fel0L

suonesado - §r-goLe
Buideospue . ap-g0i¢
QOUBUIUIEN - EP-8OLE

LNONYNL VO - p-801E

NOLLVLS diiNd VO - €-80L¢ 1BI0L

suofjesadQ - §£-801¢
NOILYLS dWNd VYO - £-80LE

HIOANISIY VO - 2-801¢€ BI0L

siseq jeniooy
Ziy6iieo
Wd 9z'ct



¢ abey 3 :
S3ddNS ¥ STVINSLYIN - 00¥€
%S'C 22'905'85- 00°000'09 8L'€6Y'L %S'Z 22'905'85- 00°000'09 8.'¢6Y'L 000 HOgYT LOVHINOD - 00€€ ejo)
%00 00°000°0L- 00°000'04 000 %00 00°000'0L- 00°000'04 000 000 savialeg oS ‘Bupsauibug « poee
%00 00°000°'0L- 00°000°04 000 %00 00°000'0L~ 00°000'0} 000 000 SIOAI19S3Y - £OEE -
%G, 22'905'8)- 00°000'02 8.°€6Y'L %G'L 22'905'8- 00°000°02 8L'€6Y'L 00°0 speoy g sbupiing - Zoee
%00 00°000'0Z- 00'000'02 00'0 %00 00'000'02- 00'000'02 000 000 OSIIN g BAJBA USIBI WNPUOD - LogE
=08V LOVHINOD - 005,
%0'ZL 18'288'sh- 00°000'5S €L'2L9'e %0°Zh 18'28€'8~ 00'000'SS €1°L19'9 000 ANIWINDT 8 H3A 002€ fed
%52 LLEL8'E" 00°000'S 82'9zL'L %$'22 LLel8'e 00000'S 6292} 000 SNOJUE}IIISHA - YOZE
%E L 9L'pEY Y- 00°000'S ¥8'59E %EL oL'PEY'Y 00°000'S ¥8'69¢ 000 {ejuady juawdinbg . €0ze
%0°'0 00'000'G1- 00'000'G} 000 %00 00°000°GL- 000006} 000 000 tendeg poxid - 20zg
%l 'Ll 00'6.8've- 00'000'0€ 00'6ZL'S %l LL 00'628've- 00°000°0€ 00's2L's 000 99}l dinb3/eden - 10ZE
ANSWJINDI 2 H3A 002S
%E'8L 18'GLE'TLY 00'¥Y6'228 £L'8L9'051 %E 8L 18'S2€'2LY 00'v¥6'228 €1'819'054 000 SNOILYHIHO - HOgV'1 - 004€ fei0L
%00 00°9v2 ‘805" 00'9¥2'808 000 %00 00'9v2'805- 00'9%Z'80S 00°0 000 18410 - SNOILYHIJO - ¥08V1 - 00L€
%L 6L 96°696'G- 00'04E'Z vy rop'L %161 95'696'G- 00'0.€'L vy ror'L 000 asedipap 09 sdO - g9LE
%L 6L L2'505's2- 00'Lis'Le 62'500'9 %161 1L'606'52- 00°415'1E 62'500'9 000 YOoId 09 840 - 091€
%S LY 0EpiL'yLs 00016'68 02'98L'GL %S L1 [ii5844 %N 00°0L6'68 0L'69.'S1 000 S¥3d - 551€
%512 vy L86'SYL- 00'206'581 95'6L6'6€ %542 by 186Gyl 00°206'G84 95'6L6'6E 000 duwo) s1antom B UHESH - 051
%000} 09’08’z 000 09'09%'C 09°08r'2 000 weifoud 2a1) ReQ - ghic
%000} £LGLY 000 ELGLY €LGLY 00'0 HOVIY VIHILNIdEYD - LLLE (€301
%0004 ¥0'89 000 v0'89 70'89 000 LINANOD - v-LLLE lej0L
%0004 v0'89 000 ¥0'89 ¥0'89 000 suonesadQ - W-LLLe
LINANOD - v-1148
%0°004 69'LyE 000 69'LVE 89°LYE 000 SIUNLONULS - L-L1LE [ej0L
%0004 pyLel 000 pyL8L vy 18l 00'0 uopoadsuy - Yi-LLiE
%0004 G298l 000 $Z'991 52’991 00'0 aouBUBUIE - BL-LLLE
SIUNLONYLS - L-LiLE
HOVIY VIILNIJYEVYD - LLLE
%0°00% 91 '65E 000 91'65¢ 91'65€ 000 HOV3Y V13709 - 9ti¢ 2joL
%0004 15'602 000 15602 15’602 000 LINANOD - 1-9LLE Ie10L
%0°00% 15602 000 15602 15602 000 uopoadsuy - yy-9iig
LINANOD - t-9iig
%0'00L So'BbL 000 S9BrL S96YL 000 STUNLONYULS - L-941€ 18301
%0004 S9'6YL 000 S9'6PL S96rL 000 swabeuey pasp - PL-9LLE
SIUNLOMNYLS - 1-9L1E
HOV3Y V137109 - 94i€
%0°00} BLGLE'E 000 BLGlE'S 6/'GLE'E 000 VIMILNIHYD - GH1€ tejoy
%0001 15851°4 000 bsBgL'L lgeslL 000 HIOANASY - T-GhLE [E10L
%0004 §Z'991 000 52'991 SZ'99L 000 uonoadsuy - Yz-g1ig
%0004 09'€5Y 000 09°ESY 09'€5y 000 suonesado - J2-G11€
%0004 y6'ECE 00'0 y6'€2¢ ¥6'€2E 000 JuowaBeuey pasMm « PZ-5LLE
%0°00t zLvie 000 [AR4%4 AN %4 000 aoueusjute} - BZ-GLLE
HIOAYIASIY - Z-GLiE
%0'004 82'/S51'T 000 8T'ISL'T 8Z'lSL'e 00'0 NOILYLS TOHLINOD - L-GLLE IBJoL
%0001 05°2€2 00'0 05'£€2 05'L€T 00°0 uoneigeyay - fl-giie
%0°004 9L'851 000 9.'851 9.'851 000 suonesadQ - Ji-G11e
%0004 20'19L'L 000 T0'49L' 20'19.'L 000 s0uBUBJUIRY - B}-GLLE
NOILYLS TOHLNOD - b-§LiE
VIRIZLNIdHYO - Ghie
1bpngjoy,  198pngaenp 19b6png Zy Bay - Inp 1bpng jo % 3efpngaeag g yobpng 21 Bny - inp yobpng o 9 196png JeaQ § 1ebpng 24 Bny - inp
TvioL suogeradQ sauaysty

£10Z Unp-z10z Ainr - sienjay “sa 3aBpng
sainjipuadxy pue SsnuaAay Jo jusWv)LRIS
pieog asueuajulely g uonesadp ewnyosen

siseg [eniooy
Z1i61/60
Nd 9Z°¢1



¢ abedq

%Ll §9'99L'L5- 00'260'%9 GE'STE'ZTL %e'6L 69'99.'LG- 00°Z60'79 GE'SZETL 000 JaBeuey sAnRNSIUIIDY - LOES
%261 00°000'%8- 00°000'v0} 00°000'02 %l6E 00°000'v8- 00°000'v01 00°000'02 000 Asejeg soBruey - 00¢s
%S4T 9z'ZeT'e" 00s0L'y vl'ze8 %G'LT 9z'TzT e~ 00'50L'Y 1788 00'0 UWPY INYOW Auedwos - 6925
%ELT 25'508'€L- 00'€S5'LL 8b'Lvl'e %ELT 29'508'EL- 00°€SS'21 8 ivl'e 000 unupy youd Auedwiod - 0925
%064 £0'€9S eV~ 00'018'es 16'9v2'0L %061 €0'E9G ey~ 00°018'€S 16'972'04 000 SY3d - 0929
%661 0L LLLOEY- 00'995'sSt 0€'88.'vZ %8Gl 04'244'0E}- 00'995'65L 0€'88.'%Z 000 dwoy s19310M B WiedH - L0ZS
%08 09'90.'¢- 00°000'0¢ Ob'€62'9€ %L06 09'90L°¢- 00°000'0¥ Ob'€62'9€ 000 aoueinsuy Aqer - 002§
%00 00004 4L 00°004'LL 000 %00 0000441~ 000041 000 000 pny - L-1046
%Z'TL 0€'68.L'L8 00°000°004 ozote'el %TTL 0€'68.'L8 00°000°00} 0,012zl 000 teBa . poLg
%Ee'LT 26'699'G- 00008'L €0'0EL'T %E'Le 16'699'G- 00°008°L €0'0EL'T 000 S99 4012341} - 000§ (€301
%S'0¢E 0b'95€'v- 00'0£2'9 09°€L6't %G 0€ Ob'9GE - 000£2'9 09EiB'L 00C 13YIQ - $984 0J231Q - 000G
%t vl LSELE L 00°0€5'} gvoie %ivL LSELEL- 00°0ES'L [ 4114 00’0 abeajtiy 403031Q - LOCS

S99 10302117 - 0005
FALLVYHLSININGY 8 TYHINIO - 666V

%6/ 99°'€0€'c- 000052 YE96L 000 %6°L 99°E0€E'2- 000082 yE96L S3UIHSIS - SASNIIXI ¥IHLO - 005 IBI0L
%6 L 99€0E’T 00008'¢ yE96L 000 %6, 99'€0€'Z- 000052 vE'96L swopun - Zost

STIHIHSIA - SFSNISXT YIHLO - 005Y

%00 00°000°9- 00°000'9 000 000 %00 00'000'9- 00°000'9 000 SAUTHSIH - ST IdINSISTYINILYW - 005 12301
%00 00'000'9 00'000'9 000 000 %00 00°000'¢- 00°000'9 000 SNO3uUR|2ISIN - 08EY

SIHIHSI - S TddNS/ISTVINILYA - 00EY

%0°0 00°000'01L- 00°000'9L 000 elo]lo] %00 00°000'9L- 00°000'94 000 STHUTHSIH - HOEVT LOVHLINOD - 022¢ 2101
%00 00'000°€}- 00°000°€L 000 000 %0°0 00°000'EL- 00°000'EL 000 aoueuBlUel S)aaloLd ysid - ZZTY
%00 00'000'¢" 00°000°¢ 000 000 %00 00°000'¢- 00000 ooo SBAIEN R SI9JON - L22¢

SIARTHSIH - YOLYT LOVHINQD - 0221

%99 1G°208'€2" 0000562 £p'269'L 000 %9'9 1G°.08'€2- 00'006'6¢ £b'269'L SIIHSH - dIND3 B STIDHIA - 002p {B10)
%9} 85652 00005 Loy 000 %9t 656592 00005 A4 SNOJUBHAISHA - 06ZY
%00 00°000'0L- 00'000°04 000 000 %00 00°000'0t- 00°000°04 000 feided poxid - 082y
%L'CL 86°LvE'LL- 00°000'€L 202S9'L 000 %Ll 86'LYE L1 00'000'€t 20'Z89'L aoj dinb3jemyen - 042y

SIYIHSIA - JINDI ¥ SAIOIHIA - 002V

%E 8L 18'608'89¢- 00261 L5F £1°78£'28 000 %E 8L /8'608'89¢- 00'Z6L'LSY €1°28€'28 SAMAHSIE - HO8VY1 - 60ty 1BloL
%1'02 faditad 00'G0E'y 95°€98 000 %1'0Z by ippe- 00508’y 95'€98 aledpay 00 Q4 - ESLY
%102 ySrLL'rL- 00'20v'8L 9v'Z69'C 000 %102 S vLLpL- 00'L0F'8) ov'263'e vold02 Q4 - 25y
%RE6L 16'2€9'8E- 00'848'LY £0'svZ's 000 %E B 16'2e9'8¢€" 00'8/8'LY e0'SYZ'6 SYH3d Gd - 1SLY
%89l 18'659'69" 00'804'€8 £1°8v0'%1 000 %891 18'659'69 00'80.'€8 €1L'8Y0'v1 OM 2 UijeaH ad - 05t
%240 5.'868'vL- 00'000'G1 S0 000 %40 S.'868'v1- 00°000'G1L SZ'101 ¥J - 9piy jeuoseas - gLy
%'t 00'8E8'Y - 00°000'G1 0029% 000 %iL 00'8E8' V1~ 00°000'4 00294 MY - 2piy [euoseag - GLLY
%00 00'000°'G1L- 00°000'G} 000 000 %00 00'000'G1~ 00°000'G} 000 Of - Opiy [BUOSEaS - pLLY
%000} $0'09.'C) 000 v0'09.L'Ct 000 y0'09.'T}) weiboig 321 %e0 » oLy
%8'GL Z8'LLE'8G- 00'8VE'69 81°046'0L 000 %8'GL Z8°LLE'8G- 00'8ve'se 81°0/6'01 isiBojoig - oLy
Wl 'Lt Syi50'eL- 00'62.'88 S52L9'GL 000 %l Ll SP150'eL- 00'6Z.'88 §5'LL9'GL isifiojoig joafoud - 2oLy
%8Sl 20°656'8L- 00'418'e6 £6'198'71 000 %8'SL 20°656'84- 00°218'c6 £6'198'vL JSHUAIIG 9TUN0SAY IOIUBS - LOLY

SAIHSIA - HOLYT - 004y

%8ZL 6£'660°0%- 00'000'9F 19'008°S %821 6£'660'0p~ 00°000'9Y 19'008'G 000 SASNIJNT ¥IHLO - 005€ {e30L
%E'8 ZL0SL°C- 00'000°t 8C6YC %E'B TL0SL'T 00°000'c 8Z'6rC 000 Buputes) - gose
%8'ZL TL646's 00°000'8 88'0Z0'1 %8CL zi88'e- 00000'8 88°020'L 000 SNOJUR{SISIY - §06E
%L'G 05044'e 00'000'Y 05622 %L’ 05'0LL'E- 00°000'% 05622 000 $SBOAISG 1210 B VSN - YOSE
%T'8L 9GZeL'YL- 00°000'8}+ vy L92'E %Z'8L 95'ZEL YL 00000'84 P i92'e 000 suonedUNIWGY - £0§¢
%8t 92'268's- 00°000'9 [ZAE %8t 97'269's- 00000'9 ¥LL0L 000 suuojlun - Z0§€
%LV €T'r16'G- 00°000'Z L0620} %Ll £T'v.6'G- 000002 £1'Ge0') 000 S3INRN - LOSE

S3ASNIdXT ¥IHLO - 005¢

%Sl [4 &t A4 00'000'0S 85'60L°L %¥'SL Zyoeger 00'000'0 85'60.L'2 000 SAMddNS 2 STVINIALYIN - 00V¢ (€104
%S0 L0'056'6- 00°000°0k 6667 %S0 10056 '6- 00'000'0% 866 000 SHOAIBSIY - COVE
%S¢ 08'LeL'el- 00'000'GL 07898t %S og'LeL'eL- 00'000'6L 02'898'} 000 speoy 3 sBuipiing - Zove
%TET 1980261~ 00°000's2 6E'LBL'S %Z'€T 19'80Z'6L- 00°000'62 BE'LBL'S 000 9SIN B BAfRA JB1BIN ‘UNPUOD - LOYE

whpng oy 1e6png renp 1a6png zy Bny -ine jefipng joy,  j9bpng JeaQ § 1ebpng z4 Bny - inp joBpng jo 9, 19Bpng 18a0 § 18fpng zt Bny - ynp
Iviod suonesadQ sapeysiy
10z une-gzLoz AInr - sjenjoy "sa jebpng siseg jeruody
wmhza_vcmaxm pue ssnuaAdy jo Jusulsjelg ZHELI60

pieog aoueuajulely ' uoijesadp ewnyosen Wd 92:24



G abey
%00 000 000 000 00°0 000
%Y'S zeLLL'ee- 00°000'5€ 89'Z88'L %¥'S 2e Lk 'ee- 00°000'5E 89'zas'l 000
%0°0 00'000'¢- 00°000'c 000 %00 00'000'¢- 00°000'E 00'0 000
%00 00°000'G- 00°000's 000 %00 00'000'¢- 00°000'S 000 000
%122 11222292 00'¢82 658 £2'090'2. 000 %LTZT 1022T'e9T 00'€82'6€ £2°090'24
%8'8L 89'068'91- 00'808'0Z ZELI6'E 000 %8'8L 89'968'94~ 00'808'0Z s’
%00 00°000°1- 00°000°t 000 000 %00 00°000'4- 00000t 00°0
%L1L6 op' 2G4} 00°00€'+2 09'2v5'61 00'0 %16 b’ 262"t 00'008'L2 09ZrS'64
%00 00°00E'D- 00°00€'9 00°0 000 %00 00°00€'9- 00°00€'9 000
%0004 98'zee 000 98'2e2 000 %0001 98262 000 99'2eT
%Z'Th 02'289'}- 90°616'L 98'ZeT 000 %Z'ZL 02'289'4- 90'GL6'} 9828
%00 90'516'L 90'GL6'L- 000 00'0 %00 90'GL6'L 90'GL6'}- 000
%00 000 000 000 000 000
%St 9/'608'}- 00°000'2 ¥208 000 %Gy 9L'606't- 00'000'2 vZ06
%0°0 00°005'2- 00°005°2 000 000 %00 00°005'2- 000082 000
%E'8S SY'Es- 00°00C SS'oLL 00'0 %E "85 Sheg- 00°00Z [eX°THY
%8'ST 09'696'2 00°000'Y 0F'0€0'} 000 %8'GZ 09'696'2- 00°000'y 0v'0E0'L
%00 00°005°C 00°005°2 000 000 %00 00005z 000052 000
%ELe 90°909'G- 00'szL'L v6'81G'L 000 %E LT 90'909'G- 00°6ZL'L y6'8LG6'L
%00 00°000't- 00°000'% 000 000 %00 00°000't- 00°000't 000
%00 00°006'2- 00°006'2 000 000 %00 00°006'Z- 00°006'2 000
%161 9zTvT ' 00'€rZ's v£'000°} 000 %161 92'ZVZ - 00'€r2'S r2'000't
%164 66'L8Y'e- 00'50€'y 10'€28 000 %L 6L 66'18Y'¢- 00'S0E'y L0'e28
%041 66'891'G- 00°0L8'S L0'Lbg 000 %0'L} 66'891L'G- 00°018's 10'1p9
%SGl Y607 00'8L2'c 85'09 00°0 %SGl P80t b 00'8Le's 85808
%b'Gl 6LorL'y- 00°006'y L8€GL 000 %bGL 6L'9bL b 00°006'% L8'ESL
%Y 6L 90°L8L° L4 00'ZiE'Le v6'6ZL'y 000 %y 6L 90'/8L' L1~ 00°LE"LE ve'6eL'y
%L 6L STYi8'LT 00'LLS'PE GL'9E9'9 000 %261 radi:Wrad 00'415'vE §1'989'9
%Y'0Z 00'¥68'61- 00°000'5Z 00'90L's 000 %Y 0C 00'¥68'61- 0000052 00'90L'S
%512 L9vEL ) 000122 £€GLY 000 %S'LZ L9veL' - 00°042'2 £e'siy
%Z'6L SL'082'Gh- 00°000'95 SZ2'692'0L 000 %26l SL0E2'SY 00°000'95 S2'69L'0L
%96} LE'EEB'SL- 00°208'6} 69'€/8'E 000 %96 LEEEB'SL- 00°£08'61 69°€/8'E
%E'LT SO'pEY L 00'Z5r'6 §6'210°C 000 %ELT S0'vEY' - 00'ZsY'6 $6°/10'2
%061 08’ LSY'ET- 00'6.6'82 0LL18'S 00'0 %064 0g'/5r'ee- 00'646'82 0L'418'S
%26l yy'geg'ee- 00'206°ty 95'€90'8 000 %Z'6L pr'eeg'ce- 00'Z06'LY 95'€90'8
%807 GL0LLLBS 00'900'5 L $Z'568'951 %802 GL'0LL'L6G" 00'900'vSL §Z'GE8'954 000
%0°00% PeErS 000 YEEPS %0001 YEErs 000 PEEYS 000
%Z'TL 01526 laa: et PEERS %22 01'g26'e- [4a: 1t YEEPS 000
%00 [aa: a4 [ea: e 000 %00 [ea: e py 8oy b 000 000
%00 000 000 000 00'0 000
%894 opZe8- 00°000't 09°291 %89l 0Op'Z€8- 00°000'L 09'/9L 000
%L°6C 8L'90v't- 00°000'2 ZTE6S %62 8L°90%'4- 00°000'C A 000
%0'LZ £LBGY L~ 00'000'2 L2°0¥S %0Q°LE £L'6G7'L- 000002 L2°0¥S 000
%0'LL zLpog'el- 00'629'91 88'028'2 %0'LL ZL'v08'el- 00'5Z9'91 88'028'C 000
%00 00'000's- 00°000'6 000 %00 000006 00°000's 000 000
%0°0 00'52k'g 00'5Zb'9 00°0 %00 00'62t's 00's2r'9 00°0 00°0
%L'6L 05’882~ 00°£8L'6 05'858'} %164 05'848'4- 00°282'6 05'858't 000
%881 15'26v'9- 00'666'L £p'206'L %881 1§°260'9 00'566'L £1'Z05'L 000
%611 £8°£05'6 00°064'0L L1282'L %611 £8'205'6- 00°084'0L L1z8z'L 000
%SGl 62'681'8" 00'169'6 L2108") %G 'GL 62'681'8- 00'169'6 L2L0S'L 000
%0t 09'228'L 00°00L'6 ov'zLT'L %0'pL 09'228'L- 00'00L'6 ov'ziz't 000
%88l ZL'8lE'1e" 00'zy9'se 98'€92'L %884 zi'8le' e 00'Zr9'sE 88'€92'L 000
%Y'61 04L'0Z6'Le~ 00°065'6¢ 06'699'L %y 6l 04°026'LE- 00°065'6€ 06'699'L 000
%961 20'L65'62- 00'682'9¢ 86'€61"/ %961 20'165'62- 00'682'9¢ 86'€61'L 000
106png jo 9, 396png sea0 § 1ebpng Z1 By - np 1e0png 09, 39Bpng J8aQ ¢ 19bpng Z1 Bny - inp 196png j0 9, 186png saaQ ¢ Jabpng zy By - inp
WIOL suonesado saHaysty

£102 unp-z1L0z Ainp - sjenjoy ‘sa jabpng

salnjipuadXy pue SaNUdAdY JO JusWaleIS
pieog asueudjuiey 9 uonesado ewnysen

Heday spunoso/Bpig SN0 - 1-0609
YQvos - 2909

SLo3ro¥d 1TvIS3dS - 0009

leUBNIoY 9340 - ZLSS

ue|d 16 so1em ‘Boy poresBajul - 0L

SIRIHSIA - NINQY 2 TYHIANIO - 00¥5 1830,

Jsuuelg $30IN0SIY 48IBM - 05§
asuadx3 1sa.493u] s199f01d YSid - 061§
suy Auadoud 2 qert - ehbg

PNY - Lbvg

WO - asuadx3 uoneoolay - £Ev§ |e1oL

18410 - WO - asuadxz ucHesodY - £LHS
010 - WO asusdxy UoneoodY - L-ELhs
WO - asuadxzy uones0§ay - £LYS
uoneyodsuery - Zeps
uonewoful a4igNd - LEPS
[8ABLL - OEVS
abea|ty 1019941Q - LZYS
$294 40J0241Q - 9ZYS
uondussanguogeanpy sshojdwia - §2vs
juRlnsuoy sendwioy - gLys
S19SSY PaXxi4 UIWPY - 9LYS
sang diysiaquisy - GLbg
SANIBN - PLPS
SUOREDIUNWIWOYD - ELPS
asuadxdy WPy "SIl - ZLyS
sasea] /uswdinby 9310 « LIvS
soljddng 83140 / o6ejsod - 0Lbg
jueISISSY aAlRASILIWPY - GOVS
JaBeurly anBRNSILILIPY - 30VS
a4 - 1eban - Lovg
a1e9iy Auedwo?) - govs
Aieies Wo - sovs
Auejaioeg uupy - yovs
eot4 Auedwiod - govs
SyAdIeD - 20vS
dwioD SIIOM 8 UNBIH - LOPS
SARITHSIA - NINQY 2 TYHINID - 005

SAILVULSININGY 8 TYHIANID - 6661 1230,

asuadx3g UoNeo0JdY - ££E§ 1810,

19410 - esuadx3y uoleoolRy - £LES
010 - WD 9suadxg UCHEIOBY - L-€EES
asuadx3 uonesolay - €55
uopeyodsuedy - 2egs
uofjeniojul aland « LEES
SIIUBIBJUOD/[IABIL UIWIPY - LS
suonduasqng/Butues) dwg - gz¢s
juelnsuog ssindwon - gLes
S}aSSY paxi4 ulpY - 91€5
sanq diyssequiapy - §1€5
sapunn - vies
SUOHEDIUNWIWIOD - €166
sosuadxgy unupy oSN - ZLES
sesea/dinb3a #2140 - 11€5
dxg asyo/ebelsod - 01¢5
1auueld $934N0SBY JAJBM - LOES
JURISISSY dANBHSILIUPY - 90ES
Aie}2109S ANRNSUILIWIPY « YOS

siseg fensooy
cLisLieo
Wd 92:21




g afed

%0001 y$'v08°264 000 ¥5'v08'T61 %0°00L 12811 12 00°0 12'8LL VLT %000} £LEL6'8L" 00'0 £LELE'8L- awoou JaN
%TTL SPIEY'08Z'e  00'S26'bSE'L 15'e6Y'v.8 %0'Th 9b'GL0ZES' Y- 00'0SP'LPL'S ve'vEY'SLY %621 LZolp'erl’l- 00°GLP'L002 £4'850'662 asuadxy jejoy
%00 00°000'2 0070007 00'0 %00 00°000°C- 00°000'Z 00'0 000 ISNAJXI LSIHILNI - 8002
%00 000 000 000 000 000 AOVINYA WHOLS - 00Y9 BloL
%00 000 000 000 000 000 abeweq 2114 eIeZ - ZOVY
JOVIWVA WHOLS - 00Y9
%08 98'L8k'€G8- 00°000'826 pL'BES YL 00'0 %08 98'L9Y'E58" 00°000'826 pLBES'YL ANFWIONVHNT LVLIGVH - 00€9 [ejoL
%¥'8 98°L9V'G18- 00°000'068 y1'8E5" L 000 %8 98’9k’ 18- 00°000°068 rL'8ES L L# Buissoug n9a19 elonD - 80£9
%00 00°000's€- 00°000'5€ 000 000 %00 00°000°GE- 00°000'G€ 000 00 - subisag Bupeauibug - pog9
%0°0 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 000 000 %00 00°000°¢- 00°000'€ 000 Hoddng sjoefoid Ateinguy - £0£9
LNIWIONVHNI LVLIGVH - 00€9
%.'6 pS0L8'she- 00'000'6£C 9r'681'EZ 000 %L'6 vs'oig'sie- 00°000'6€2 ov'68L'ee STILINLLOV SAMIHSIA - 0029 IeiolL
%00 00°000°Z4~ 0000021 000 000 %00 00°000'2L- 00000'Z4 000 9S() [OPOW BIBMIDAR MAS - 1129
%00 00'000's- 00°000'S 000 000 %00 00°'000°G- 00°000'S 000 Buipuny peayjassg g aaneisiBat - 80z9
%602 £Z'LI8'SL- 00°000°0C 2L'88L'y 000 %6'02 £T118'G1- 00°000'02 1L88L'Y welBold uole0}say 9341 XeQ - L0Z9
%00 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000 000 %00 00°000's- 00000'S 00'0 Buipung weay ysi4 fHunod 11 - 9029
%LYT 05°29%'95" 00°000'6.L 05°/€5'84 000 %L VE 05'29¥'95- 00°000'G2 05°2£5'8L weiboud abnes weans sOSN - §029
%00 00°000°04- 0000001 000 000 %00 00°000°0L- 00°000'0L 000 uoddng jesiuyoa ), AGojoIpAH HAS - ¥0Z9
%00 00°000°04~ 00°000'04 000 000 %00 00°000'0t- 00°000'04 000 uoddng jeajuyoay suesS - £0T9
%9V 18'965°6- 00°000°04 619y 000 %9V 18'985'6" 00'000°04 8L'E9Y Buiddey pue s19 - 2029
%00 00°000'26~ 00°000'26 000 000 %00 00°000'28" 0000026 000 uonejualialduy dW4 - 1029
SAILINLOY SIIUIHSIS - 0029
%58 PO'BEZ'E90'e  00'00S'6YE'E 9£'092'98¢ %58 Y9'6€Z'€90'e-  00°00S'6VE'S 9€°092'982 000 S123r0¥Ud WIDIJS - 0009 fejoL
%00 00°000°LZ" 00°000'42 00'0 %00 00°000'L2- 00000°L2 000 000 | 9SBUYd JOMOL dxelul dXET/dN - 9019
%00 00°00§'2e- 00°005'zZ2 000 %0°0 00°005'22- 00005'22 000 000 1238\ Auepunog yoeay 1omoT - 1019
%88 898'7Z6'L16'C-  00000'00T'E 2h'1.0'282 %8'8 88'226'L16'C-  00°000'00Z'€ (AW x4:14 000 JHUNWDIOS - €019
%8'ZET erGLLL- 00°000°01 1S¥82'T %822 ergLLL- 00'000'0L 15'¥8e'T 000 Buiddew pue 19 - 2609
%00 00°000'52" 00°000'5C 000 %0'0 00'000'52- 00°000'52 000 000 uBisaq g ueld Aosdwi 938 - 2609
%10 LO'v86'62- 00°000°0¢ 66°Sl %10 L0'v86'62" 00'000'0€ 66'G1 000 Buipiing 201140 GWOD - 0609
1abpng jo 9, 136png 1970 § jafipng Z\ Bny - Inp 196png jo 9, yabpng JoaQ ¢ 186png ZL bny - nr 1abpng Jo % joBpng i8AQ § jebpng ZI| By - |np
WLOL suonesadQ sauaysiy

€102 unp-ZLOZ AInp - sjenjoy *sa 3e6png
salnjipuadxg pue SaNUASY JO JUSWIIRIS
pieOg 9ouRUBUIRY R UoneladD BWNYIERYD

siseg jeniooy
ZLi61/60
Wd 9224



LAIF Regular Monthly Statement | Page | of 1

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809 >

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 laif
(916) 653-3001 Septembegoll%;

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia

GENERAL MANAGER PMIA Average Monthly Yields
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017

Tran Type Definitions August 2012 Statement

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 3,872.06

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 3,872.06

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of ,@%, 2012, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

/Z/M,( /29(///«\5”»/ )

Secretary




SANTA BARBARA
BANK & TRUST

P.0.Box 60839, SantaBarbara, CA93160-0839

Banking Statement S
Statement Period: 08/01/2012 to 08/31/2012

5866 ,
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board |
Master Contract Renewal Fund
3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(828) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BAMNKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

| Publiic Interest Checking

Our Community. Your Bank. Checking Summary
Cachuma Operaticn & Maintenance Board

Master Contract Renewal Fund

It is our objeciive to assist you in selecting products and Account Number 102335072
services that meet your personal and business needs. If Interest Paid YTD 58.88
you have any questions regarding your account, piease Interesi Paid Last Year 47.87

feel free to call or visit one of our bankers for assistance.
Deposit Account Recap

Beginning Balance as of

August 1, 2012 10,134.63

1 Deposits (Plus) 0.43

Ending Balance as of e ]
August 31, 2012 10,135.06
Interest Paid 0.43

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of {&%&M}! , 2012, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a

complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the
period indicated.

z’h /
Secretary

[




SANTA BARBARA
BANK & TRUST

P.0.Box 60839, Santa Barbara, CA93160-0839

5867

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Our Community. Your Bank.

It is our objective to assist you in selecting products and
services that meet your personal and business needs. |f
you have any questions regarding your account, please

feel free to call or visit one of our bankers for assistance.

MEMO TO: Board of Directors

Banking Statement

Statement Period: 08/01/2012 to 08/31/2012

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

 Public Capital Tiered MMDA .

Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Cachuma Project Trust Fund

Account Number 102335080
Interest Paid YTD 115.48
Interest Paid Last Year 383.00

Deposit Account Recap
Beginning Balance as of

August 1, 2012 61,750.28
1 Deposits (Plus) 15.74

Ending Balance as of
August 31, 2012 61,766.02
Interest Paid 15.74

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of __&_ﬁ%ﬁﬁ(_, 2012, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. | hereby certify that it constitutes a

complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the

period indicated.

/3/,{&,// : W/ /

Secretary




8:33 AM
09/17112
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of August 31, 2012

Date Num Name Memo Amount
1050 - GEN
FUND 08/01/2012 21128 Acorn Landscape Management Co. Scheduled mtce -260.77
08/01/2012 21128 Iraj Vatankhah Reimb-ESRI hotellparking/meals/travel -731.09
08/01/2012 21130 J&C Services Cleaning services 6/29, 7/6,13,20 -600.00
08/01/2012 21131 Megan Emami Reimb-ESRI hotel/parking/meals/travel -2,086.08
08/01/2012 21132 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental -119.95
08/01/2012 21133 Reserve Account Postage refill -400.00
08/01/2012 21134  Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations -1,647.63
08/01/2012 21135 The Gas Company Main ofc -1.76
08/01/2012 21136 Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. New ticket charges-49 -73.50
08/08/2012 21137 ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority Auto/Gen Liab Prog 10/1/12-9/30/13 -55,836.00
08/08/2012 21138 Aqua-Flo Supply Coupling/bushing PVC/primer/glue -100.74
08/08/2012 21139 Channel City Lumber Tree stakes-Oak Tree Program -150.31
08/08/2012 21140 CIO Solutions, LP Maintain 1T-Aug -1,800.00
08/08/2012 21141 Coastal Copy, LP Copier mice agreements -419.84
08/08/2012 21142 Crop Production Services, Inc Roundup/garlon PO#9132 -3,461.47
08/08/2012 21143 Culligan Water RO system Aug -24.95
08/08/2012 21144 ECHO Communications Answering service -63.20
08/08/2012 21145 Famcon Pipe & Supply Clamps/couplers/end section/dimpal band/ -883.55
bolts/nuts
08/08/2012 21146 Fence Factory Install fence-SP junction sta-Glen Anne Rd -7,190.00
PO#11-12-27
08/08/2012 21147 GE Capital Lease agmt KM-C4035E -494.57
08/08/2012 21148 Graybar Electric Company, Inc. Electrical cable/conduit/couplings/elbow/ -66.03
sealant
08/08/2012 21149 Hydrex Pest Control Co. Ant/pest control -108.00
08/08/2012 21150 Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting Arborist services-Oak Tree Program-Jul -720.00
08/08/2012 21151 Larry's 8-Day Auto Parts Bali/trailer mounts -107.72
08/08/2012 21152 Lash Construction, Inc. Base-Lauro yard -147.00
08/08/2012 21153 O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. Wiper blades/floor mats -112.95
08/08/2012 21154 Pacific Business Capital Corp (PBCC) Hazmat Chemical storage bidg PO#9100 -15,514.92
08/08/2012 21155 Paychex, Inc. 7/6,20 payrolis/taxes/qtr end delivery -292.74
08/08/2012 21156 Powell Garage Service-'06 Ranger #124 -398.55
08/08/2012 21157 Prudential Overall Supply Mats (all offices) -141.82
08/08/2012 21158 Republic Elevator Co. Scheduled mtce-NP elevator -278.12
08/08/2012 21159 Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc. Office supplies -517.03
08/08/2012 21160 Tim Robinson Reimb-ESRI hotel/meals/parking -463.19
08/08/2012 21161 Tri-Co Reprographics Copies-Quiota Crk xng#7 -108.62
08/08/2012 21162 United States Geological Survey Agmt#12WSCA44600 3rd Qrtly billing -18,5637.50
Agmt 9/25/11
08/08/2012 21163 WFCB-OSH Commercial Services Conduit for Lauro yard PLC/misc -59.62
materials-supp
08/08/2012 21164 Wright Express Fleet Services Fuel {fleet) -1,934.43
08/09/2012 21165 Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA 9/1-10/1/12 coverage -20,504.80
08/09/2012 21166 AT&T Jul statement -715.45
08/09/2012 21167 CDPH-OCP Grade 3 Water Treatment App fee-BM -100.00
08/09/2012 21168 ClO Solutions, LP Postini-Aug -45.00
08/09/2012 21169 City of Santa-Barbara Refuse/recycle 6/26-7/30/12 -182.14
08/09/2012 21170 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash -259.76
08/09/2012 21171 Cox Communications Business internet Aug -204.75
08/09/2012 21172 Dale Francisco Jul mtg fees -132.60
08/09/2012 21173 Dennis E. Beebe Jul mtg fees -478.42
08/09/2012 21174 GE Capital Lease agmt TASKAIpha -133.61
08/09/2012 21175 Goleta Building Materials, Inc. Legend wall cap -51.36
08/09/2012 21176 Home Depot Credit Services Blocks for yd potting soil/misc sml tools/ -295.83
MURRP materials/gaskets
08/09/2012 21177 Lauren W. Hanson Jul mtg fees -400.65
08/09/2012 21178 Powell Garage Service-'06 Ranger #123 -341.27
08/09/2012 21179 Premiere Global Services Conf. calls Jul -128.41
08/09/2012 21180 Robert R. Lieberknecht Jul mtg fees -431.13
08/09/2012 21181 Southern California Edison Corona-Glen Anne Rd/Glen Anne gate -48.76
08/09/2012 21182 Titan Industrial & Safety Supply, Inc. Ventis gas w/pumps/station PO#9131 -3,871.04
08/09/2012 21183 Verizon California Main ofc/outlying stations -485.96
08/09/2012 21184 W. Douglas Morgan Jul mig fees -417.31

Qfxmaagﬁlgf 2



8:33 AM
09117112
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of August 31, 2012

Date Num Name Memo Amount
08/09/2012 21185 CONTECH Engineered Solutions 113 Deposit on bridge Quiota Crk xng 7 -53,684.76
08/09/2012 21186 Channel City Lumber Tree stakes-Oak Tree Program -150.31
08/09/2012 21187 Golden State Labor Compliance, LLC Labor Compliance for Prop 50-MURRP-Jul -637.00
08/10/2012 21188 County of SB Quiota Creek Xng#7 Encroach Permit Fee -20,744.76
08/14/2012 21189 Big Brand Tire Company Oil changef/filter-Highlander -43.82
08/14/2012 21190 Channel City Lumber Tree stakes/utility knife/ppe (hats)- -170.75

Oak Tree Program
08/14/2012 21191 Famcon Pipe & Supply Steel blind flanges/thread supplies -4,481.28
08/14/2012 21192 MarBorg Industries Portable toilets -328.30
08/14/2012 21193 Powell Garage Service-'03 Ford F150 -318.05
08/14/2012 21194 SB Home Improvement Center Hardware for handrail-Lauro yard -14.35
08/14/2012 21195 Smarden-Hatcher Co. Gavl nipple/elbow -179.62
08/14/2012 21196 Southern California Edison Foothill Rd -34.76
08/14/2012 21197 Verizon California SCADA -502.50
08/14/2012 21198 Verizon Wireless Cellular -538.24
08/15/2012 21199 Famcon Pipe & Supply Plug valve wiwormgear PO#9127 -3,081.65
08/16/2012 21202 Santa Ynez River Water Cons. Dist. ID#1 Stetson-Hydrologic support-Feb/May/Jun -17,765.72
Stetson-BO/FMP Implementation/Technical
support-Mar/Apr/iMay/Jun
Stetson-2010 Monitoring Report-May
Hanson-Draft annual report-Apr-Jun
08/21/2012 21200 Scott Engblom Jul reimb-brass hose w/shutoff for water -632.23
trailer/stakes/fence/hoses/poles/dear
netting-Oak Tree Program
08/24/2012 21201  Blois Construction, Inc. 8th Progress payment-MURRP -394,900.00
08/31/2012 21203 Blois Construction, Inc. 9th Progress payment-MURRP -394,800.00
Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -1,038,090.00
TOTAL -1,038,090.00
(G
Page 2012
Lt

s



L1 jo | abed

28'260'c52 dyHnn-uotlod uononisuod-/#bay Aed  Z102/10/80
N AT AR :T4 JYUNN-uoiod uoionisuoD-/#bsy Aeq-uonuaiey  Z10Z/1L0/80

‘OU| ‘UOIIdNIISU0Y stojg

z8'ey AuedwioD eul} puelg Big fejol.
z8ey lepuelybiy-seyyeBueyo IO Z102/60/80

Auedwon aily pueig Big

98'70L ) 191V [eloL
L¥'68E wewayess Bny  2102/£2/80
SyGLL juawslels Int Z102/42/L0

L8Lv

vLEpo'e9 vidr/seiousby Jajepn e JO UONEIDOSSY [ej0 L
z£950°1Z obessnod Z1/1/04-1I6  210Z/20/80
90'9z¢'1e ebe1ono0 Zi/1/6-L/8  Z102/60/20
91'862'12 obeisnod Z1/4/8-1/L  2L02/1L0/L0

<_n_2wm_ucmm< JJBAA BD JO UORIDOSSY

ov'9ce Addng oj4-enby |ejoL
918z Buiysng Jeonpaydes diIs/ONd  Z102/¥2/80
05°204 Joofoid ysem aulf say die) 1o sjeudlely  Z10Z/0L/80
v2°00} aniBirawnd/ond Buysng/Buidnod  Z102/€0/2L0

Aiddng o|4-enby

18°961 Alddng adeospuen punosy |iy B30,
££°08 sigjdepe/sbulidnod  Z102/91/80
Lyl sdijs/sbuldnooysieidepy  ZL0Z/51/80
2662 juejeasysdijs/sbuiysng/sbundnod  Z102/74/80
9092 siajdepe/diis  Z10Z/50/L0
v8'6 odid ONd  Z102/20/20

Alddng adeospue-] punouy |y

0Z'90} dY3-Vid/VMOY [BloL
0L'€S dvabny  z102/60/20
0L'€S dvainr  2L02/L0/L0

dVI-VIdIVMOVY

00'9£8'6S Auoyiny aouemsuy s1smod JUIor/YADY [B10L
00'9£8'sS teaf foljod ¢£1/0¢/6-24/1/01 weiboid Aupigert jeisusn/omny  Z102/1€/240

AJIoYINY aoUBINSU| SI19MOd JUIOPIVAIY

$G'12S ‘00 wawsabeueyy adesspue] w00y (8101
11092 pied oineT-e0)W paINPSYdS  Z102/52/80
12092 psed oine-e0lw paNPaYes  Z4102/52/L0

0D u:m:._mmm:ms_ wamuwu:m.._ ulody

nqeqg owa ajeq

Z10zZ ysnbny ybnoayy Ainp

ajeg-0}-lea A lopuap Ag sosuadxyg

Zqwoo

siseq {eniooy



L) jo g ebed

5z024 3 SO ejs punoi pajeall  zZ102/22/80
S1°0¢ sieddius 881l Z102/12/80
62'8¢) .8 S@YElS punoi peyeall  Z10Z/1Z/80
G/°0L1 weiboid @a1] deQ-(siey) add/ajiuy n/sexeis 81l Z10Z/EL/80
LE051 welfold @91] YeQ-sayeIs 881l Z10z/80/80
LE0G1 weiboid v91] yeQ-savels a1l ZL0Z/£0/80
€LB8LZ'L
£L612'1 ssedAq dN-s|oods adid Aypow-soget  Z10Z/5L/80
0004}
00°00L Ng-99) ddy juswieal| 191BMN € 8pEID  Z10Z/80/80
00°0L MS-He) JojeradQ Juswieal] Islepn | dpelD  Z10Z/S0/L0
€6'LEL
£6°LEL 8t16#0d Add-sbeq seaueo Areay  Z102/51/80
1G€€8'T
088 sjuswysalel Jeis-NO  ZL0Z/8L/80
8v'Ovl Buuteyy Jepus) Wep-Uyoun|/sjustuysayal JeIs-NS - Z10Z/81/80
12'SS (ng)-ssep jueld Jusuieasy 1eM-ND  Z102/81/80
82621 (ng)-ssep ue|d Juswieal | 19JepV(Al)-SSE I18IQ J81BM-ND  Z2102/81/80
02'9.L Bupped/aiepie NO-WD  Z10Z/81/80
G8'¢ oolW IBBId-ND  Z10T/81L/80
6297 saljddns aojw/eolu 199|4//end-ND  Z10Z/84/80
00'0¢ juswasea Auadoid umoig-aa) ABJON-IND 2102/81/80
68°2vT 1SOUgeM-NY  Z210Z/81/80
6667 29} Ajyjuow ayieleS-NY  2102/81/80
1018y sadojaAug/s¥osUD-INY  Z102/81/80
66'8S (sea1 ¥eQ uo) Yoog-NyY  2102/81/80
00°'SEY (lwew3p) wisyeuy-odxg SYIOM oliand |Vl YMY-INY  Z10Z/81/20
G6'pL 1SOUGeM-INY  2102/81/L0
68°G¥E 89y Ajyjuows Js|/dn-jes ajiLleS-NY  Z10Z/81/L0
29 01-G 10} Juswieas} SeO-WO  Z10Z/8L/L0
00°¢ Aunog 1e Byn-Buied-Wo  Z102/81/L0
T A AN AR
00°0 dysniy-uolod uononssuoD-juswiAed We  Z10Z/0£/80
ngqeq owsy 8jeQ

Z10zZ 1snbny ybnouiysy Ajnp

2)e(-0j}-ied A IOpUsA Ag sasuadxy

Zquoo

Jaquin- A319) |auueyn
Buipjap @ SUIYOBIN |euaD [el0 L

Buiplop g auIYdB {B13USD
dD0-Hdao g0l

dO0-HdAaO

oup 16|y puelg 9 Bunesuel seeqe eloL

‘ouy 16 puelg B Buneyien s.eleqes
pies ssauisng |e10]

pieo ssouisng
"OU] ‘UOIIONJISUOY) SI0|g |B10L

siseq [eniooy
ZLigLI60
WY LV:0L



L1 jo ¢ abed

9.L'vvL'02 4s 0 Aluno) jejo.
9L vv.'0C 994 Juliag juswyoeosoug s#bux yea1d eloIny 210¢/60/80

g8 jo funog
9/°¥89'cS suoinjos palesuibul HOJLNOD 18104
8.'v89'cS £ Buxsug eomnp obpuq uo ysodeQ €71 Z210Z/60/80

suonnjog passauibul HOJLNOD

66'¢E9 yseo Aned-anoo teloL
vS 6¥ Bupusd  Z10Z/1£/80
69'6 usaosung ¢102/1€/80
00°6€Z ooJW BIYIA R8I Z10Z/1E/80
9/'v2 Buluiesy sispusiweg-siuswysaydy  Z10Z/1€/40
00°¢L a0JW BN 198 Z102/1E/L0
00291 %onJj Joy [anydwind Jog 1ojemyaolwl BI0IYBA 1R8] ZL0Z/LE/L0
0008 ajjeles 1o} Bugunoly  Z102/50/.0

ysed Aad-anoo

ZZ'955 d1 'AdoD |eyseog (ejo .
'8 ZLI61/8-02/L eyeySY L JWwbe a0y Z102/82/80
16°201 ZL/8/8-6/L AGEOPD-INY Jwbe a0y 2102/82/80
99°¢6¢ Z1/814-6/9 ISCOYO-WM Jwbe a0y Z102/20/80
819z ZL/61/2-02/9 EyEMSYL Wb 90WN  2102/20/80

471 ‘Ado9 jeyseon

99'L£€ S810}G |esjus)-eiRqEg BlUES JO A1) fBj0L
v6'€9 B4 zi0z/1€/80
zlele sysewysbnid 1es/senol  2102/1€/80

$3103Q |eljuad-eleqieg ejueg 1o >u_0

8Z'v9¢ eieqieg-ejues jo AN [ejol
v1'z8l Z1/82/8-0€/L aphosyesnyey  Z102/62/30
1281 Z110€/2-92/9 ephoayesniey  Z10Z/1E/L0

eleqieg-ejuesg jo >u_U

Z8°6EE'Y d 'suonnjog Q10 [ejol
00°6v Bry-unsod  Z102/20/80
00008't Bny-11 wieuey  Z102/1L0/80
00'G¥ (nP-tunsod  Z102/50/L0
00'008'L INP-11 uBlulRN  Z2L02/50/L0
Z8'6%9 SL/SZIL-ZVive/L ddns [ejuessT/aiedr  ZL0Z/10/20

d7 ‘suonnjos Q1o

90°09/ Jaquiny AR jsuueyg (BI10|

3gaq owa ajeq

Z10z ¥snbny ybBnouyy Ajnp

9)e(-0)-1ea A Jopuap Ag sesuadxy siseg [eniooy
ZLeLe0
Zqwoo WY Zt:0L



LL jo p abed

LE164
€022 ebeejy Bny  Z102/1€/30
09'68 sead4 Bny  Z1L0Z/1€/80
Z6'0v obeapn By Z102/1€/80
0v'99l sea4 Bny  Z102/1€/80
50°¢¢ abeaiy Int 2102/1€/20
ovvel s994 Nt ZLOZ/LEILO
LE°19 sfeayy I ZL0Z/1€/L0
09'6v2 s34 Nt ZL0Z/LE/L0
v1°L01

vLL0L §]00q 80} [991S quiRY  Z102/10/L0
08°26¢

zz'e abeay Bny  Z10Z/L€/80
09'68 sea4 By Z102/1£/80
86°G abeay By Z102/1€/80
0v'991 sea4 By  Z102/1€/30
19'L abesyy Inr ZL0Z/LE/L0
08'vy sesd NP Z102/1€/L0
66'Z sbesiiy InF Z2L0Z/1E/L0
0Z'¢8 s9sd NP ZL0Z/LE/L0
S8'vL

£L'8 deg waysAS OY  2102/1£/80
zz9l deg welsAS 0" 210Z/1€/80
€L'8 by waisks Oy 2102/1€/L0
zz'9L By weisks 08 2102/1€/L0
€L'8 (nr waisAS Od ¢10T/10/20
Zz'91 nrweisAs 0" 2102/10/20
00°06¢

99°LL Bny Jjoussu sssuisng  Z102/20/80
60°€El By Jsusslu) sseuisng  2102/20/80
05'8§ Inf J8uwIBuy ssauisng  ZL0Z/L0/L0
G.'9Z1 Inf eussu) sssuisng  ZL0Z/L0/L0

jqeq OW3IA aleq

210z ¥ysnbny ybnoayy Ainp

2)eg-0}-1ea A lopuap Ag sasuadxy

Zqwoo

o

swaysAg wuely ynysuebeaq
agaag "3 siuua( (B10]

sqoag 'J suuag
e10}4 PIAEQ (€101

104 piaeq
oosiouel sjeq [e10L

oasioueld ajeqg
Jeep uebying B0t

191epA uebljing
SUOIEDIUNWIWIOD) X0 [BJO L

SUofjediuNwwod X0

siseq [eniooy
ZHELIB0
AV Lv:0L

O




L1 jo g ebed

8c'6cl

8yt
69°9¢€
80'¢cl
v6'81
60°Ly

2144

oe'6et
G9'v9
9¢'1LS

00°2€9

00°L€9

9e°952¢'L

LG'v6V
Llg'eet
LGV6Y
Loeel

G9'65

88°0¢
11°8¢

89'€22's

9¢'Gy
Lol
L2'ee

66 VEV'Y

19'€0L

02°€9

0ce9

0528

06728

[t09/2|qED pRleiNsu  ZL0Z/9L/80
{1o01) wbupea  z102Z/71/80
a|qes perginsul  Z1L0Z/rL/80
9jqeD [eoUIOBIT  ZLOZ/LLL0

juejees/moqie/sbundnoopinpuod  Z1L0Z/94/L0

|onesb pus|q paysnio  Z102/£2/90
_m>m‘.m pus|q paysnid 2102/e2/80
deo jem pusbe  Z2102/90/L0

INP-dYENN-0G doid 10y soueldwo 10qe]  Z10Z/10/80

98/£€6€€1.06#AI Bulilig SE0FO-W Jwbe asesT ¢102/2c/80
855.09€ L06#AI Bulliig eyexSy.L Jwbe eses ¢10c¢/10/80
98/€€6€£ 106401 6 35£0rO-W hwbe ases cloereeiLo
6GS/09€1L06#A Bullilg ejiexsy.L jwbe ssea] ci0c/10/20

S00p YMOV-B 2102/02/L0
S00p YMOY-BUllte  2102/02/L0

SY16#0d 1910 pERIUY /L 2 ZL0Z/0L/80

9vi6#0d ¥9I-o peay) .2 210Z/60/80

8C16#0d v uoluedwoo ‘sfueld  Z10Z/60/80
8¢16#0d sabuey puliq 9938 Z102/£0/80

L7 16#0d Hedal py ds-siejdnooysdweld  Z10z/92/40

soin9s Buuemsuy  Z10Z/10/80

Z1/0€/6-1/. Butoyluow wiely  Z10z/10/L0

owa a1eq
Z1L0zZ 3snbny ybnouyj Ainp
aje-oj-ies A Jopusp Ag sasuadx3y
Zquioo

ouj ‘Auedwo)) ouioe) Jegheis) (gjo |

ou| ‘Auedwon oujoelg Jeqhess)
"ou| ‘sjenalely Buipiing e3sjo9) fejo L

*au] ‘sjeusiely Buipling e3ej09

D77 ‘soueydwod 0geT 9IS Usp|oD [eloL

97171 ‘eoueijdwo 10qeT ae}g usplon
[exded 39 jejo)

lenden 39
sseidxs |eropad (8104

ssaldxy jelopa4
Ajddng g adid uoswe4 je101

Aiddng g adid uoowe4
SUONEDIUNWIWOYD OHOT [eloL

suojjesiunuiwon OH23
SWBIsAg uLey ynyouebeiq [e1o L

siseq [erniooy
ZLigLe0
WV {101




L1 jo 9 abed

ov'vel sead Nt Z102/1E/L0
2801 asbespy I cLoce/LelL0
09'6¥2 seedq Nt Z10Z/1e/L0
00'2¥)

00°4¥L pied oinet-eseg  Z102/1€/.0
10°¥GL

20'¥S1 vy obieyoss ebpuped  Z102/22/80
ZL L0

2L 101 sjunow sajieNlleg  ZL0Z/0L/L0
000¢¥'Z

000LLL Bny-weibold 1] YeQ-SOOISS ISHOQNY  Z10Z/LE/80
00°02. ing-welboid 8a1) He(-SeoINSSs ISUoqlY  Z4L0T/1E/L0
00°00Z°L

00°009 21'01'€/8 'Lz seoInes Buluesl)  Z102/42/80
00009 0Z'clL'9/L ‘'62/9 saoInvs Buluesld  2102/92/20
60°LEL

0062 dxs osjw-quiey  Z10Z/1€/L0
vZ Sy s|eswy/Bupyied/|joy 9oUBIBU0D [YST-quieY  ZL0Z/1E/L0
$9°092 (0Ba1g vegs) abeajiuw 80UBIBJUOD [UST-qUWISY  Z10Z/1€//0
00912

00804 jouooisedauy  Z102/v2/80
0080} jouod isadauy  Z102/ve/L0
0L'64L

228z 9jaou0)  Z102/0£/80
86'6lY mes/saliddns-sjoo} oSN Z102/0€/80
99'1§ soyelspeqey  ZL0z/0%/80
18'€2 sleyelew oSy Z1L0Z/0E/L0
19'6¢ sieNseD  Z102/0€/.0
0€022 S|00} WS OSIy  Z10Z/0%/L0

ngaqg oway ajeq
Z10z ysnbny ybnoay Ajnp

2je(]-0}-1ed A Jopuap Ag sosuadxzy

Zquioo

UOSUBH *AA UBINET
"OU] ‘UOIINIISUOD YseT |e1o ]

*ou] ‘uoijonIIsSuo) yse
‘00 obpupen iese g0

‘09 abpuyuen lese
sued oiny Aeq-g s,Aue jelo

sped ony Aeg-g s,fuem

Buninsuog WbiuY 'y yieuusy| jejoL

Buninsuog ‘wbiuy v yisuusy
SOVIAIRS I8l [BJ0L

$801M198 O8I
yeyyuelen fel rejol

yewyuelea fel
‘00 [0JIUOD) 1884 XIPAH [BI0)L

*09) |043U0Y) 1594 XBIPAH
$90IAI8S Jipas) 10da(] SWwoH (810

$391A18G 1IPa1D j0dag SWOoH

s|seg |eniooy
ZLIELIB0
NV Lb:0L




ve961 6C16#0d Hedas yins A1p Junod weans  Z102/€0/20
S6°ZHL
S6°ZLL siew Jooy/sepelq lsdipy  2102/1.0/80
18E0'L
LELLS ey Z102/22/80
v LS ey Z102/22/L0
0L9LE L1
00°259'¢ NF-32810 BIOIND  ZL0T/S1/80
00'6b7'L [NP-881} eOMSIUINOY/BIBURD  Z102/G1/80
00'808'9 np-sunueeS/UMOIT  ZL0Z/S1/80
0L°20%'G INP-deHNiN/IolenstT/sAs ondag/e1susD  Z10Z/51/80
0.891'2
29'28 Bumied/janen) 8ouaIBiu0d YMdY-quIaY  Z210Z/1€/80
£L'6£8'L sjeawyBupyied/ialoy ouIBjuod HSF-quiey  Z10Z/LE/L0
GL9vT (ofa1Q ues) abes|iw 2oURIBHUOD [YST-qWISY  Z10Z/1€/L0
9,82
G50l sued oSN ZL0Z/PL/80
1Z'gL s4asn  Z102/v1/80
09'969
£9'1i¥l ZiLI62-2/L e69U0  2102/62/L0
89'/6 Z1162-2/L $S8d SeNSED  Z10T/6T/LO0
66'88 ZLI6Z-2/L BuUY URID  Z102/62/L0
66'88 suUY UBD  Z1L0Z/L0/L0
£9'LPL ebalo  7102Z/10/L0
8916 ssed seysed  gL0Z/10/L0
617199
88'¢ abeoy Bny  Z10Z/1€/80
09'68 sea4 By Z102/1£/80
A abeay BNy Z102/1€/80
0991 seaq bny  Z102/1£/30
£8'G sBesliy Ine  Z1L0Z/1E/L0
Hqaq owa aeq

Z10z ¥snbny ybnoays Ainp

2)e(-0)-1ea A Jopuap Ag sesuadxy

Zqwoo

‘Juj ‘SwPISAS SO
"ou| ‘aajowoIny Ajjley,0 felo L

*ou| ‘aAowoIny Aj{1ay,.0
SUOHESIUNWIWOYD [91XaN |Bjo

SUOIEIIUNUILIOY [9)XaN
d77 HenEY B 18|99 HOISNIN (€101

471 neues g 1919ad ‘NoISN
iwews uebayy 18101

lwews uebapy
SOIU04I03|T DBAJEW [BI0L

SOIU01302)T] DBAJEIN
sausnpu) Biogie gjol

sausnpu; Brogaep
UOSUBH "\ USINET [B10 L

siseg [eniooy
CLIELI60
WY L¥:0L



11 jo g abed

16'04 (seoyyo (&) sley Z1.02/60/80
16°0L (seoyyo e) slew  Z10z/92/.0
16702 (seoyyo e} slewy  Z102/Z1L/20

Alddng jjesaaQ jejudpnid

b8zt S90IAIBS (O[S BI3IWBLd [BI0L
1¥'8z1 INF sieo oy ZL0Z/1E/L0

SOIALDG jBqOID) du3widly

ovo8t ouj ‘uolINqUISI( Jtexeld [ejo g
G709 feuarispuwify  Z102/02/80
Sv'19 featsspuiky  Z102/22/L0
05'8S [ejuss Jspuliky  Z102/02/L0

au| ‘uonnquisig Jexeld

G0'9¢Z'L abeieg jlamod |ejoL
8191 OpeISAIIS L0,-Wwayshs pabieyo pasoubeip/liseg  Z102/82/80
G0'8LE 0G4 plod £0,-9018S  Z10Z/01/80
121%E €T 1# JeBury 9o-e0IMBS  Z102/90/80
G5'86¢€ vz 1# 1obuey 90-90IM8S  Z102/10/80

abeses) jjamod

98'Cry 71 seoIeg [elouelld [BqojD semog Aduld (€10 L
98'Zvy ZL/OL/0L-01/. eses| 1ojow sbejsod  Z102/10/20

17 S92IAL9G jeIDURULL |BJO|S Samog >m:u_n_

6665 ERRELLN
95'€/2 dN  ZL0Z/L1i80
906} [suuny 810j008)  Z102/L1/80
v, 02 [dUun} 810[008)  ZL0Z/61/L0
95282 dN  ZL0T/61/L0

399d

00'8.LS ‘Ouf ‘10j02BULISd 1BJO L
00'8.5 adidssjoods-juied  Z102/62/80

‘ou| ‘lojooewlad

vivel ‘ouf ‘xayohed |ejol
or'IEY soxeys|joihed Lg'LL'e/8  Z10Z/0€/80
v.1'T62 A1anilep pue nbysexeysijoifed 0z'9/L  2102/92/L0

ou| ‘xayosfed

00ZLL Kiojeioqen sjeuajepy olyoed (e10)
002LL NP-ASIA 8s J19sUIBug |BAILYDBI09D  Z21L0Z/Z1/L0

EOuNLOa_mn_ S|eLvjeipl o310 d

ye'961 U ‘sWwBISAS SO 1B1ot

FIEN] owsay ajeq

ZLoz 1snbny ybnoayy Ainp

8le(J-0}-ied A IOPUSA >m mmmcmn\_xm siseq [eniooy
ZLIELI60
cquios WY LV0L



L1 o ¢ abed

VAN 14 ‘0D t8ydjeH-uaplewg (el
G160l uolun/ajddiu |Ae9 Z102/91/80
20'esl moge/aiddiu jnes 2102/60/80

‘09 18ydjeH-uapIeWSG

£€6¢L UBJOA JHOOS |BJO L
cLze sbeysioqe; wnuiwny Zi0e/ie/80
Ly’ oy san0l5 [@ious Z10c/1€/80

UB|OA 109G

€C'ce9 wo|qbug 3003 (8101
1619 Builsu 1esp/sajod/sasouseousy/sayels-ddns Boid sa1] HeO 2102/0Z/30
Al 4 13|ieJ} J21eMm 10} HOINYS/Mm 880y sselg Z10zZ/02/80
ov'g JIs|iel} J9jem Joj HOJNYs/Mm 3soy sselg 2102/0z/80

woqbug noog

o182} J8lua) Juswanoidwl aWoH gs {ejol
190 41 pied oineT-{ieipuey 10f aiempleH ¢L02/94/20

lajuen juswanosdw sWOoH gs

SG8LL JYoauIsqel] Y Haqoy [ejoL
00'LL abeapy Bny Z102/1€/80
0968 sse4 Ony Z10z/LE/80
¢ oc afea|iy Bny 210¢2/1€/80
0’99l s934 Bny 2102/1€/80
059t abespy Ine ZLoe/Lello
or'vel $994 Inf cL0e/ielL0
£9°0¢ abeayiy Ine Z2L02/i€/20
09'6v¢C s994 inp (A 42V

yosuyiagal "y Haqoy

6L YLl "Ouj ‘suUog B j|0ieD Y {ejo )
;1947 108(o1d ysem auj| s9y dieg-adid Ino ysiwing (AR APRYL 4]

‘auf ‘suog g [jodded ry

00°00¥ JUNOJOY SMISSIY 1Bj0 L
0000 lIye1 abeysod Zioe/iel/Lo

JUNOI2Y SAIBSTY

2965 ‘00 Jojeas|3 aqnday (e101
ci'8le 10jeAdl® dN-90JW pa|Npayog Z102/10/80
2i'8l2 10jeABIS dN-80JW P9INPaYog ZL02/10/L0

09 10)eA9|g dlgqndey

¥9'€8¢ Addng jjlesanQ jenuapnid fe1o]
1602 (seo1jjo |(E) siep 2102/€Z/80

R Elal owspy ajeqd

Z10Z Isnbny ybnoays Ainp

9}e(d-0}-iea )\ JOPUSA >m www:maxm siseg [eniooy
ZLIELIGO
2quioo WY Ly:0L



L1 Jo 01 eBed Cw

Belulofie) UOZLBA ™M
05°285'81 Aening [eoifojoen) sejelg pajun [ejoL
06°2€5'81 L11G2/6 3By Buiilg AHD pig 009rYVYISMZLBWBY  Z10Z/E1/L0

Aaaing |eoibojoar) sajels panufn
00°L¥i ‘HieD "0S J0 Haly @01A18S punoibiapupn elo]
0s¢l 6v-sebleyo 19X MmN 2102/10/30
05°¢L 6i-sebieyo Jexon meN  Z102/10/L0

‘Jifes) "0g JO Moy 931A18S punodbaspun

29'801 solydesboiday 00-UL [ejoL
29801 #Bux g elomp-saidod  21.02/£0/80

soydeabosday 0o-111

61°¢o¥ uosutqoy wij jejor
6L€9Y Bupped/sieaw/9ioy a0ULIU0d [HST-qWIBY  Z10Z/LE/L0

uosSuIqoy wij

9/l Auedwog seqy sy} {ejo}
9Lt Q0o ufew-sBD  Z107/52/L0

Auedwog seo) ay
G681 sjejuay seo) ung |ejo)
vyG8l [eluasJoyouall  ZL0Z/SL/80

s|ejudy 3se0H ung
.26/ OU| ‘[erIswWo)) pue 1oeiu0) saidels {810
12§12 solddns @040 Z102/£2/80
€021 saiddns @0 Z102/62/L0

‘Ul ‘[eI248WWO)) pue j9esuo) sajdels
£¢L82'e uosipg eIUIOED UWIBYINOG [BJ0L
STA ojo UlBlN  Z10Z/82/80
1£°8¢6 oJjouleN  Z10Z/82/80
96°Z¢1 suopels Bulking  2102/82/30
9L've PY U004 Z10Z/80/80
1892 a1eb suuy usl9  Z10Z/v0/80
6572 pY suuy us|9-eUOI0D  ZLOZ/P0/80
L8v6P ojouley  Z10Z/82/L0
G0'616 oJo ulely  Z10T/82/L0
L2ggl suopeys BUAINO  Z102/82/20
98°.¢ PY 1Yl004  ZL0Z/0L/L0
S TAR RS ajeb auuy uslD  ZL0Z/S0/L0
z5°02 pY suuy USID-BUCI0D  ZL0Z/S0/L0

UOSIPT BIUIOjI[ED UIBYINOS

HgaQ owdn ayeq

Z10z ¥snbny ybnoayy Ajne

aje-o}-iea A Jopuap Ag sesuadxy siseg [eniooy
ZLIELI60
gquios WV Lpy:0L



L jo || abed

1aBeuepy jeisusn) ayy Aq panoidde ale 81ep-01 £1.0Z/ZL0T JBIA [EOSIH 10} SINYPUadXs JIOPUBA pue I18pI() 9Seydind '10BiRu0) Iy

NOILVION
SY'v8L'v9S vLOL

91°225'y S80IAIBS 198]4 SsaIdXT JBUM 18I0 L
1£16L'2 spieojiend 19814 Z10Z/1£/80
6L62L'L spiedfiend 198l4  Z1L0Z/LE/L0

S32IALBG 19914 mwm,_axm asm_._>>

81'2.¢ SOOIIDG [BIOIBWWIOD HSO-GO4M [BI0L
1822 1991 9|qepPIdM. Z102/¥2/80
19ey punodwoo juiof adid/seysnigydey Bullesg  Z102/¥2/80
80°9¥2 weibosd @811 ¥eQ 10} S|00L  ZL0Z/YT/80
Z5°6Y solddns-sjgusjew osiN  Z10Z/S0/20
0L 0t O1d pied oineT o npuod  Z1L0Z/S0/L0

S9IIALIRG [eloowio] HSO-9d04M

16669 uebiopy se|bnog ‘M 1ejoL
L abeay By Z102/1€/80
0968 sead By Z102/1€/80
152 48 obeoln Oy Z102/1€/80
0r'991 seag Bny  Z102/1€/80
99'LL abean INF ZL02/1E/L0
orvel sead NP ZL0Z/LE/L0
G912 sbeay Ine ZLOZ/LE/LO
09'6v2 s994 Nt Z1L0Z/LE/LO0

uefiop se|bno( "

y2'8¢S SS3|aIM\ UOZUBA [BJ0 1
$2°'9€G PIRI4/ND/sAO-1enieD  Z10Z/10/80

SSO[AJIAL UOZIIBA

LEEG6 L BIUJOJHED UOZUBA |BJO]
LLGY dies  z10z/82/80
Loov dN  2102/82/30
AN 14 ebou0  Z102/82/80
zT9ge oJo Ul Z102/82/80
05208 vavos  ZL0e/v0/80
£e'SY died  Z102/82/L0
186y ebop0o  Z102/82/20
Sy dN  Z102/82/L0
[R5ty ojo ulely  Z102/82/L0
8Z'26v vavos  zioe/vo/L0

ngeq owsy ajeq
2102 ¥snbny ybnoay fjnp
ole(]-o}-ies )\ I0PUSA >m wmm:mnxm sised [entody

ZUELIB0
Zquio9o WY Lb:0L



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 LAUREL CAMYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORMIA 93105-2017
TELEPHONE (805) 687-4011 FAX (805)569-5825
www.cachuma-board.org

September 24, 2012

Governor Jerry Brown
c¢/o State Capitol, Suite 1173
Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: Support for AB 2443 Quagga and Zebra Mussel Infestation Prevention Program

Dear Governor Brown,

On behalf of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB), I am writing to
inform you of our strong support of AB 2443. The COMB board urges you to sign this
bill into law.

AB 2443 introduced by our Assembly Member, Das Williams, will help to prevent the
infestation of invasive aquatic species, particularly quagga and zebra mussels, in state
bodies of water and help with eradication efforts where these species have already
become established.

This is a matter of great consequence to COMB. Our agency operates and maintains a
large water system which includes Lake Cachuma, its dam and extensive conveyance
facilities, all of which are owned by the US Bureau of Reclamation. The Cachuma
Project is the primary source of water for the South Coast of Santa Barbara County,
serving approximately 200,000 residents and numerous agricultural and ranching
interests.

If quagga or zebra mussels were to infest Lake Cachuma, eradication efforts would be a
significant logistical challenge because the lake is a drinking water supply. Such an
infestation would have an adverse impact on all of the facilities of the Cachuma Project
and would introduce enormous cost and uncertainty into our operations. Eradication
efforts in other areas have been shown to create ongoing economic burdens which are
orders of magnitude greater than the cost of effective monitoring and prevention. Those
costs in our area would have to be borne by the ratepayers of the five local water districts
of Santa Barbara’s South Coast which are the member units of COMB.

Twenty-six of California’s approximately four hundred lakes have already reported the
presence of quagga or zebra mussels and their spread cannot go unchecked. AB 2443
provides a source to fund local efforts to inspect and monitor watercraft entering county
lakes and rivers. It is important to note that this is not a new program. This is a funding
mechanism for an existing requirement in the law. Without this revenue, prevention
plans will likely go unimplemented or remain underfunded, putting the whole state at risk
of infestation.
Carpinteria Valley Water District
City of Santa Barbara
Goleta Water District
Montecito Water District
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1
General Manager/Secretary of the Board, Bruce A. Mowry Ph.D, P.E.




Boaters have voiced concern over this modest dollar-amount increase in registration fees.
It is important to be clear that funds from this source can help keep local launch fees from
climbing higher and can keep launch fees at some state bodies of water from occurring in
the first place.

For the reasons stated, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board is proud to have
been an early supporter of AB 2443. We urge your signature on this significant piece of

legislation which will benefit our entire state.

Sincerely,

Lauren Hanson
President of the Board

cc: Assembly Member Das Williams




MUSICK PEELER

MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 19, 2012
TO: Board of Directors, Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Anthony H. Trembley

RE: Request from U.S. Bureau of Reclamation for Telephonic Access to Board Meetings

Nick Zaninovich, the Chief of Operations in the Bureau of Reclamation office in Fresno,
has requested that Bureau staff be able to participate in COMB Board meetings via telephonic access.

It does not appear that the Brown Act directly covers telephonic or other electronic
participation by members of the public who are not physically present at the location of a Board meeting.
The teleconferencing provisions in the Brown Act relate to a meeting where members of the Board are in
different physical locations and are connected by electronic means (typically by telephone). However, the
Act also specifies that a local agency is not prohibited from providing the public with additional
teleconference locations, and the Attorney General has noted that a local agency in its discretion may
permit the public to attend its meetings from additional remote locations. For example, the Santa Barbara
County Board of Supervisors arranges for remote access and opportunity for participation by the public
from Santa Barbara when the Board meets in Santa Maria, and conversely for public access and
participation from Santa Maria when the Board meets in Santa Barbara.

Accordingly, it appears that the Act authorizes additional teleconferencing location(s),
provided that an agenda is posted at any remote location and the public has the right to participate from
the remote location consistent with the requirements of the Act. During teleconferenced meetings, all
votes are taken by roll call.

It is requested that the Board make a policy determination whether to provide for a
teleconference location for Board meetings at the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation office in Fresno, and
provide appropriate direction to staff.

811677.1 Musick;-Peeler & Garrett LLP [

St N

5




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
Administrative Committee Meeting

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Friday, September 14, 2012
10:00 A.M.

AGENDA

Structure of Salaries / Benefits for: (for discussion)
a. Current Employees
b. Future Employees

Structure of Health Benefits for:  (for discussion)
c. Retiree’s

OPEB Actuarial list
Conflict of Interest Code

Repotrt on Oak Tree Removals authorized by the General Manager including the
associated remediation plan.

List of Contracts with Outside Vendors including:
a. Services Provided
b. Not-to-Exceed Amounts
¢. Term of each Contract — start and end dates

Expenses by Vendor listing in Board Packet (for discussion)

Adjournment

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road,
Santa Barbara, CA. and Notices and Delivered in
Accordance with Section 54954.1 and .2 of the
Government Code.]




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: September 24, 2012

Submitted by: = Tim Robinson

Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT:

Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program — Update

SUMMARY::

COMB staff has completed the watering as prescribed by our consulting arborist. Weeding, mulching and
deer protection caging have been completed for Year 6 trees (planted in 2011). Those tasks are ongoing
for Years 5, 4 and 3 (planted in 2010, 2009, and 2008, respectively). Staff is in the process of conducting
the inventory of all the oak trees planted (Years 3-6 completed, Years 1-2 remain). The Lake Cachuma
Oak Tree Restoration Program Plan (Plan) continues to evolve as suggestions are made and
observations made. No major changes have been made to the Plan this month, hence only the table with
a status report of completed tasks is provided (Table 1).

Table 1: Projects completed since 7/1/12.

Oak Year Class

Completed Tasks

July 2012 August 2012 September 2012
Year 6 Oaks (2010-2011) = Site inspection Mulched Irrigated
Irrigated Irrigated
| Weed whacked =~ Cage maintenance
Hand weeded
; Inventoried
Year 5 Oaks (2009-2010) = Site inspection Mulched Irrigated
Irrigated Irrigated Inventoried
- Weed whacked Hand weeded ;
Year 4 Oaks (2008-2009) . Site inspection Mulch delivered Irrigated
~ lrrigated® frrigated™® [nventoried
; . Weed whacked
Year30aks(2007-2‘008)‘ Site inspection Mulch delivered Irrigated
i Irrigated™ Irrigated® Inventoried

Weed whacked

Year 2 Oaks (2006-2007)

Site inspection
Weed whacked

Cage maintenance

Cage maintenance

Year 1 Oaks (2005-2006)

Site inspection

- Weed whacked

Cage maintenance

- Cage maintenance

*Valley Oaks watered




FINANCIAL IMPACT:

No change to what was projected in the last Board packet.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

For Board information only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD (COMB)

September 24, 2012 BOARD REPORT

Report By: David Baum

PROJECT: Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project (MURRP)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Construct approximately 2,000 feet of 48-inch diameter welded steel
pipe, install a 48-inch magnetic flowmeter, intertie the new pipeline with the existing pipeline at the
Glen Annie Turnout, replace the existing Goleta West meter with a 24-inch magnetic flowmeter and
reconstruct the Tecolote Tunnel South Portal Transition Structure.

PROJECT LOCATION: Up a private road north of the north end of Glen Annie Road. Project begins
at the South Portal of the Tecolote Tunnel and terminates at the Glen Annie Turnout.

PURPOSE: Increase the operational flexibility, reliability, and capacity of the Conduit between the
South Portal of the Tecolote Tunnel and the Corona Del Mar Water Treatment Plan. The increase in
operational flexibility, reliability, and capacity are intended to accommodate peak demand levels and

to allow maintenance of the pipeline.
CONTRACTOR: Blois Construction, inc.
DESIGN ENGINEER: Perliter & Ingalisbe

Contract Status - Time
Notice to Proceed:
Contract Time (complete all work):
Completion Date:
Elapsed Time

Remaining Time (complete all work):

Time Elapsed to Date

Contract Status — Financial
Original Contract Sum:

Approved Change Orders:
Adjusted Contract Sum:

Total Work Completed to Date:
10% Retention

Total Paid to Date

Balance to Finish, Plus Retention
% of Work Completed to Date

December 22, 2011
360 Calendar Days
December 16, 2012
278 days

82 days

69%

$3,948,997
$0
$3,948,997
$3,631,039
$363,104
$3,267,935
$681,062
91%




SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED

Installation and backfill of a 48" magnetic flow meter was completed on the 48” pipe just before it
comes above ground at the Glen Annie Turnout. All of the above ground piping and pipe supports
were installed at the Glen Annie Turnout. 48” and 24" butterfly valves were installed. Piping
necessary to connect the new 48" pipe to the existing pipes was completed. The existing 33" Goleta
West pipe was connected to the new 48” pipe and an existing flow meter in the Goleta West Meter
vault was replaced with a new magnetic flow meter. This work required a 12 hour shutdown of water
to Goleta West. Goleta Water District shut down their pipeline to allow COMB’s contractor to
accomplish their work.

WORK PROJECTED FOR NEXT MONTH
Connect the new 48" pipe to the existing waste pipe. Connect the new 48” pipe to the existing 48”
SCC. Continue demolition, modifications and additions to the Tecolote Tunnel South Portal Junction

Structure. Upcoming work will require two shutdowns to the entire system. Water flow at the Tecolote
Tunnel North Portal will be reduced to less than 10% of normal.

PHOTOGRAPHS

Abbvé grounsd pipe at Glen Anme Tﬁfnout




Fitting up connection between new 48” pp and exing Goleta West Pipe




Welding up connection between new 48” pipe and existing Goleta West Pipe.
during shutdown.

Ports for chlorine injection




g

Installing hew meter in Goleta West Meter vault during shutdowh




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD (COMB)
September 24, 2012 BOARD REPORT

Report By: David Baum and Timothy Robinson

PROJECT: Quiota Creek Crossing 7

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Remove a low flow road concrete crossing on Refugio Road at the
seventh crossing of the road over Quota Creek and replace it with a 60-foot bottomless arched
culvert. In addition, install two rock weirs for grade control and pool habitat creation and rock
slope protection for bank stabilization. Quiota Creek is a tributary to the Santa Ynez River and
Refugio Road is a County Road open to the public.

PROJECT LOCATION: Nearest town is Santa Ynez - Quiota Creek is located off of Highway
246 via Refugio Road to the South (headed towards the Pacific Ocean). Drive south of Hwy 246
on Refugio Road approximately 4 miles to reach Crossing 7. The specific location for Crossing 7
is Lat N34.55923, Long W120.08454.

PURPOSE: The project will open up unimpeded juvenile and adult fish passage for the
endangered southern steelhead to designated critical habitat by the National Marine Fisheries
Service for spawning and rearing. Secondly, the project will improve road safety and
accessibility for the public along Refugio Road.

CONTRACTOR: Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc.

DESIGN ENGINEER: Michael Garello, HDR Fisheries Design Center

PROJECT STATUS and TIME:

Status Time
Notice to Proceed 8/27/2012
Construction start 9/4/2012
Contract Time (complete all work) 2.5 months
Completion Date (expected) 11/14/2012
Number of construction Days (expected) 52
Elapsed Time (working days, WD) 15
Remaining Time (WDs to complete all work) 37
Time Elapsed to Date 29%

9




FINANCIAL REPORT:

Amount
Revenues:
CDFG grant $442,736
WCB grant $397,683
COMB construction match $50,000

Total: $890,419

Estimated Costs:

COMB operating expenses $52,000
Construction COMB $50,000
Construction PLC $526,974
Contech prefabricated arch plus $161,805
SB County Encroachment Permit fee $20,745
Total: $811,524 &
Amount
Estimated Project Cost: $811,524
Approved Change Orders: $0
Adjusted Construction Contract Amount: ~ $526,974
Adjusted ConTech Contract Amount: $161,805
Total Work Completed to Date: $0
5% Retention: $0

Total Paid to Date:

Deposit for bridge (1/3 of total):  $53,396
Balance to Finish, Plus Retention: $758,128
% of Work Completed to Date: 0%

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED:

The project began on 9/4/12 after securing all permits and awarding contracts to Peter Lapidus
Construction Inc. (contractor) and ConTech Engineered Solutions (bridge). Prior to the
Contractor starting work, COMB biologists performed a frog survey and relocated all frogs and
fish upstream to suitable habitat following established protocol. The contractor has made good
progress and all elements of the project have been going smoothly (Figures 1-8). After
mobilization and closing the road, the site was cleared and grubbed, excavations for the bridge
foundations completed, foundations poured, and stream grading and weir construction initiated.
The project is a week ahead of schedule and as a result, the installation of the prefabricated
bridge has been moved up to 10/4/12. To save 4 mature trees (1 sycamore, 2 maples and 1 live
oak), one wing wall was shifted by 15% which will generate a change order that is anticipated to
be between $5,000 to $8,000 (wing wall modification and earthen wall materials). Removal and
remediation of those trees would have been a similar cost.

WORK PROJECTED FOR NEXT MONTH

The contractor will install the bridge, back fill the arch and wing walls, install the guardrail and
bridge rail, rebuild the road, and finish the rock weir and rock slope protection installation.




PHOTOGRAPHS

C;REEK PLAN

gt PR 20 30 FT

~ALE: 1% . HOTE: PROPUSEY ROMD COMSTRUCTION
SCHE: 1wt ELEVENTS SCREDNED FOR CLARIY

Figure 2: Quiota Creek Crossing 7, design.




Figure 3: COMB biologists working with Fish and Game biologists to relocate fish and frogs
(9/5/12).

Figure 4: Clearing and grubbing (9/5/12).




Figure 5: Excavating footing for bridge abutment (9/10/12).

Figure 6: Bridge footing preparation (9/14/12).




Figure 8: Pouring the bridge foundations (9/17/12). 7

0




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: September 24, 2012
Submitted by: ~ Shane King

Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: September: Conveyance System Operations Program

Summary:

To ensure reliability, the Operations staff performs routine maintenance on COMB’s Distribution
System. The Operations staff also continually works to improve the system as well as making
sure any deficiencies are addressed.

Lake Cachuma Operations:

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for August was 111.7 acre-feet
per day. The lake elevation was 738.07 at the beginning of the month and 735.93 at the end.
The storage change was -5,692 acre-feet. During the month, 64.1 acre-feet of State Water
Project water was delivered to the South Coast Member Units.

Activities conducted this period include:

-COMB Operations staff completed the installation of the conductivity meter on the North Portal
bypass line with the help from an instrumentation calibration specialist from the company,
'Hawk”. COMB staff has created a tag to receive the information on our PLC unit and is now
working on creating a tag on our SCADA system to receive and document continuous reads
from the new unit. In the future we have hopes that we can relay this information to the other
water districts via SCADA.

-COMB Operations staff replaced a three year old Butterfly Valve that was being used to control
the flow of water on a 10” bypass line at the north portal. The Butterfly Valve was replaced with
a new, “Flow Control Valve”. Butterfly valves are not used to control water flow as there is a lot
of cavitation that occurs when water passes through, which in turn, leads to corrosion. Now that
the Flow Control Valve has been installed we have the correct valve for the application. (See
pictures below)




(Below)-Old butterfly valve on the bypass line at the north portal.

s

[




-COMB Operations staff conducted a “pot hole” on the South Coast Conduit. COMB staff dug
down and found the top of the pipeline at the last documented depth of 12 feet. This project took
place to ensure that the pipeline was not exceeding the manufacturers recommended depth of
earth cover.

-Operations staff continues to work with COMB’s fisheries division to ensure the success of the
mitigation project of the oak trees at all sites. These sites include; Bradbury Dam at Cachuma
Lake, Storke Flats at Cachuma Lake, and Lauro Reservoir.

-Operations staff assisted with the Goleta West Line shut down to enable Blois construction to
make the connection from the new above ground pipeline. Also, when the line was shut down
Blois construction installed a new Mag Meter. COMB staff worked with Taft Electric to connect
the meter to our SCADA system to receive and document continuous reads.

-COMB staff discovered that our meter in Toro canyon had stopped working. We are now in
discussions with the manufacture to get some information on a replacement meter. COMB is
also in discussions with Montecito Water District to decide whether or not we are going to
replace the meter with a new one or if we are better off abandoning it.

-COMB staff continues to monitor the work going on at the MURRP site in Glen Anne Canyon.

Routine Monthly Operation and Maintenance activities conducted during this period
included:

Water samples taken at the North Portal Intake Tower

Fish screens pulled and cleaned

Read Anodes and recorded data

Monitored conduit right-of-way and responded to dig Alert Reports

Monthly Dam inspections (sent forms to USBR)

Read Piezometer and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro, Ortega, and Carpinteria Dams
Place rodent bait all traps all facilities

Meter reads

Weekly safety meetings

Carpinteria/Ortega/Lauro weed abatement/spraying

Weekly safety meetings:

The purpose of the weekly safety meetings is to continue education of the crew on safe
practices at COMB, while in the field, as well as safety using specific machinery on site and in
our distribution system. It is important to train the crew on different items as well as refresh their
training.




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 24, 2012
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Robinson, Sr. Resource Scientist

Bruce Mowry, General Manager

RE: August 2012 FISHERIES PROGRAM REPORT

In compliance with the 2000 Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the
2004 Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the
2000 Revised Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts
routine monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River
(LSYR) below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS during the
month of August 2012 that has been broken out by categories.

Snorkel Surveys:

Snorkel surveys are conducted at the end of the spring, summer and fall each year. The spring
survey was completed in June 2012 and the summer survey was completed in August 2012. The
full results will be presented in the Annual Monitoring Report. The fall survey will be conducted in
October and November of this year.

Thermograph Network:

All thermographs were deployed at the beginning of May to record water temperatures at all
designated locations within the LSYR mainstem and several tributaries. The units are downloaded
monthly and the results are summarized in the Annual Monitoring Report.

Lake Profiles:

Lake Cachuma water quality measurements (temperature, dissolved oxygen concentration and
total dissolved solids) at one meter intervals from the surface to the bottom of the lake (Lake
Profile) are taken once a month from April through December at the Hilton Creek Watering System
(HCWS) intake barge. This is considered to be at or near the deepest point in the lake and allows
for monitoring of lake stratification, water quality conditions at the intake level for the HCWS and
lake-turnoff.

Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:

COMB staff, with guidance from the hired professional arborist, continues to implement the
Program and have successfully conducted all management actions as required. An update of the
project is provided in a separate Board memo.

Tributary Project Updates:
Quiota Creek Crossing 7: A status report of the project construction is provided in a
separate Board memo.

Quiota Creek Crossing 1: No further progress has been made on this project.




Salsipuedes Creek — Jalama Road Fish Ladder: No further progress has been made on
this project.

Highway 192 and Mission Creek: No further progress has been made on this project.

Surcharge Water Accounting:

The following table summarizes the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the
three accounts (Table 1). All numbers come from Reclamation’s Daily Operations Report. The start
time for the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the last day of full surcharge. As
of May of this year, all of the Fish Rearing account waters have been used and we are now using
Project Yield to meet target flows. The amount of water used during August was 1,002.2 acre-feet.

Table 1: Summary of the surcharge water accounting and use of Project Yield.

Accounts® Allocation Amount Used** Amount Remaining
Units: (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (acre-feet)
Fish Passage 3,200 0 3,200
Adaptive Management 500 0 500
Fish Rearing*** 5,242 5,242 0
Project Yield 4,084
Total: 8,942 9,326 3,700

* Qriginally was 9,200 and as of 2008 it is 8,942.

**Values as of 8/31/12.

*** This water is for meeting required target flows. This is not an official account
and is what remains after subtracting the other two accounts.

Reporting:

Staff has submitted the draft WY2010 Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) to the managers and legal
counsel for review; comments are expected any day now. Upon receiving those comments and
revisions made, staff will then submit the draft WY2010 AMR to the COMB Fisheries Committee
and Reclamation. Once those comments have been incorporated, Reclamation will submit the
report to NMFS. Staff continues drafting the WY2011 AMR.

Outreach and Training:

Staff has been working with landowners in the Quiota and Salsipuedes Creek watersheds
regarding pending and future fish passage projects. Staff has been assisting the County
Agricultural Commission get started on their Arundo/Tamarisk Removal Project (see attached
brochures).

Consultant Activity Summary (August):
Kenneth A. Knight Consulting (Ken Knight) — Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:
monthly field maintenance, monitoring and Plan development.

HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) — Design work for Quiota Creek Crossing 7 project.




R —

N1

-

‘spppIg "epussise eied ‘0079-vE6 (S08) dwey) ‘sp|bu] 199) apand ou 1

EE

XON

ﬂ

JusunessL-2id

‘wiedfo.ld JURID UONRIOISIY SSHAYSIY SWes pue

ysid. 0. 3uauniedaq eiuIog[e) Y3 KO pUe ‘DIAISS SYIPIIM PUB Ut} S() Y} JO Yduesg wesboid aouelsissy

N Joedw] (235207 343 WIOJK SINLISASL $BB pUk 10 J]ays {B3UaUIILOD Ka3no. payienb Aq ‘20T JO.39Y Hondal0ld
n_momwu:mcﬁc_mﬁu:m ; cummmv:m_ﬁmmou;mum\s?_xcto:mm_uxEummhﬂm\sﬂtuomcoonoivm>oﬁnm,_muo>>nnmucem_

uoneladQ ewnyoe;
;ms:m_um.wmu Smmmz R hcmw , 18f0id 8y “weiBoid uawabeuey 1212 (euoibay patesBalul s unoD eiecueg ejues jo 1ued s 1afoid sty
‘uosugoy Wil - : g

. s . ‘opunie 01 Auo
“Asfonb sa1om Jeail [pisuab pup | yespydAjb Aidde o1 umel aq Jim 2ied Jealb ‘sased jje ] Klajes yijeay uewny
USWIUOIIAUB 119y} 10} P1D3JOS UBRG BARY [RUPIEW pue SPOYIaUL 353y

Apddns pug (g ia1om sapads
Di415343] pup ppnbD 10§ SSO[1DYGDY | - esoydAib pueig
‘UnREpDIBaP [DIUBIUOIAUS PPIISIPIM : ¢ (g . Doy yd43) Jmseuienby BUISH 30 jIM M

puuarod 2y 0y anp uipjdpaoy sy puo

SEEL-0LLE6 YD 'elegueg ejues

OIp3WRY (PP OUIWED £97

IDUOISSIULIOD [DImnouBYy 18Ysid "W U3ajyinD)

i U0 SJaU0jSSLILI0) [eanymoLBy eleqleg pyues jo A)Uno)

B3rjY 2 1DS 313 0 S102, 66, : o . dums o 3y
3Ny 23U DIUDS 43 01 I 530G Sk _o1palidde g jim Emmoeﬁzm panjipun.puEAnd aq ||
Y10 O A0 «M\SEE m:u opuniy, L ! opunje’suoneniisuienad Ul - Jusunes | dumsing

TYAOWNZY G33M SNO

“aefoid ayl Jo
Suo aseyd Ui pasn 94 [1im 141 spoyIaLl pue sjeyaiew 3yl ale Bumol|oy

SpoYIaI\ pue sjeria1ely

o ‘Suopipuocd
1200} JO S1EME 318 9M SINSUS 0] SN1DEIUOD HOHOISIAN ey noA jj 100) uo
 stonejsajui ssonoeijimoumsioledde jo sieal uosiad-omijjo doup jim
1210013y sy | “ajdoad pue ajijp{im HD0ISIAI] Bumasdn ploae c135aq ino
DUIOp aq [|IM oM 'sUohRISajUl Uaamiag yeis 1afoud iodsued) o} pasn
9 1M 191dooiiaYy e ‘suoiesaulL SULJo AUBuE o SUOREdO| [INns 3y} pue
s5930¢ Jo Al ‘suotieisalul Usamiag saauRIsip 5UO) By Jo asnedag

dojem m::sc_m 511U opunie Lo sapigiay Buik|dde 39 10u [Im

.._.Umn.Om_n_ OQZ:~—< ANV NSTUVINVE
UIATH ZINA <.._.Z<m

11T m‘_wzo_m_EES {eanynauby ereqieg ejues Jo fjuno)



X

:
‘
3

w>_mm>:_ v.c ztsohmucmn—:ﬁmf ucmamﬁc
o S50} Ag pooedult sue s9109ds snjels fepads

; ;,m ue _v:m «:m_a m>zm:; ouqmw‘éu ucmuc.:m_m
e asod jeyy w:m_n.mzumr.;:o: ale sweid
;_Eé__mu Sozmzeﬁ m:oamn_cmmho;

eleqieg RIURS ‘BRLIOJIED JO ANSISAIUN
'3)RI0SSY Y24B3s3Y ‘K9jpng wo) -

113S1(] LOIRAIISUOD JS3BM JSALY ZIUA
ejues Uafeury [RIaUBD ‘S3jeA Y 9INIg -
243YMas(a Broim

L POOY PUD 311 LI0J] ST02.141 343 ss2mo] pup Ajponb

244343 UCLDISDASD ) 1Dadal £31] 34042 *3]is50d J113S S UORDAPDID 13104 S3A010)

“Fiddns 1210 S3AL3SUOD 1 33HDISG

1D UBA 213YM “IAY ZBUA DIUDS 3y3 Buop jo4iuod 1apun syupid SpeaM BAISDAUI JO LORDUILLYS syoddns DUISIC YL,

anrspAUL asay) buliq o] jpRuassa st 10ajoud sjy1 o :an:mEmEE\:

"OpuUnIe Yim Paisajul 3q 03 umouy Jou st Aladoid ok

.wuum_uwanm ‘Kjp1eouis stAjunoy Ena._mm BlURS Ul 1'papnpul 10U ST JURWIEIL Jo doN v Bunaaw Jqnd e o3 uonelaul
. aﬁ.am: Buialasuoy pue sawoy Buidaloid ul uonetadood inay - UR SIPNPUL PUE SLLISIUC oK Jo uolssaidxs ayy 4oy sapiaoid ‘BNpayds
U3 S2IEDIPUI JUSWIEAI] O IDNION JYL 42N3jsMau S satuediode jey)
1UBUARRIYL JO SDMION 3Y) pea ases|d ‘Auadoid 1ok uo $isIxe xpuop opunly
wordeiifsmmm 31 'uofe1adood ok - sysenba 83O sdauoissiWo) [einynauBy Sy

ﬁo_umﬁﬁc_
xmz w.ctmmawb: 01 s31h bcou o : . INOANUDYL

“AsianIp [eunue pue jueid Budnpal pue
Aujiqe]iene ja3em Buidnpal a4y pue pooy Jo s aul Buiseanul Aq yeyqey
PUE SIOY US123I) SUOHEBISINY ‘peaids O) PAMO|[e St XDUOp opunly jf

- 1B18UI93UL BYI.UO SI

i _sucm:umﬁ ‘peoj oy - s93epdn pue Jepusied Jualnealy ‘sieraie UL pUe SPOYISLI ‘SUoEIS3IUI 33
[ ole suoid-aiy ol o sdeul buipnpul 'uohdudsap 199(0id pajieIsp Y WodiauaIssILiwodBe
opunA @BUEYIP 10 009S-189(508):18 BUBYD PIAR( 10RIU0D Bseaid: ‘uoiewIof

sioul 104 1efoid sip o 590N SUlL 01 [BHUSSSY S1 U £19d003 N0k

“19ATY ZBUA BUES 8Y) Huo|e xpuop opuniy
30 Himo1B ay3 [013U0D 03 51 3sodind djos s,aseyd 1af01d SIYyL
:Buipunj jebonippe os fupiem
SISOWDIXEDIWN] [0 [011U03 943 ‘0M] 9SBY4 1BU005.10 /107 Aq puR
01 pa1dadxa si ‘Xpuop opuniY 10 [01U0D 31 '9UO 3SB 4. IUDUIES [RIIul
U3 SAIAINS 1041 SUONEISBIUI 181331 0) SUONEISHIUT AU) USIAS) A||RNIUUE M ‘3w siyy 3e pajuaweld aq
52 o18iado0d 01 9NUNUOD pue 1aaf0id SIY) o SoUELiodwi oY) 2lepaidde - 10U jim.(OM) 25eYd) DLUISSISOLIDI XLDWD] JO {01U0D 3Y ), "IBAlY ZBUA BIUES
. :o> 143 adoy SM 'D91eaN) ale SUONHRISOIUL UMOUY (I8 [13Un paadoid pue " ay) uo'33304d jo11u0d paam (auo aseyd) xpuop opurnuy ue Bunuawaidul
1 1800190 uo Uibsg o) PSinpauds St OpuUne §03UaWNeal) BYL - St WO S PUOISSIILIOD {mn)nouby eleqieg ejues jo Alunod ay)

wv_m_matwao& . uondunsag 1efoig

e E:Qs UM uey 510w 90 ew 351 191em 1243 5 ;Emn;wm:w.u -
- pnsu m\sc\_m opunie lopunie s se Islom gonu se. wm:a:m_E siejd oaney



Agrfcultural Commissioner‘s Ofﬁce _
Weights & Measures ® County of Santa Barbara cﬁfﬂfﬁ;‘?ﬂ,ﬂ/ gife’lfo",

September 10, 2012

Notice of Treatment

The County of Santa Barbara Agricultural Commissioner's Office will be conducting an Arundo
donax weed eradication project as described in the newsletter accompanying this notice. The
project is scheduled to begin on October 15, 2012. Please review the newsletter for details
of the project’s importance and for the methods and materials that will be used on the project.
This project will be conducted at no cost to you.

Arundo donax is a California Code of Regulations listed noxious weed that is believed to exist
on your property. A map of the infestation’s location on your property is included.

Project details can be viewed on the internet by visiting the project's website at
www.syrtap.com. The website will be a primary resource for landowners and tenants on the
project’s schedule, progress, methods, materials, and location.

The project’s goal is to prevent the establishment and expansion of Arundo donax along the
Santa Ynez River. Arundo donax infestations threaten to increase the risk of flooding and fire.

Because of the scope of this project, we will be using a helicopter to transport two-person teams
of applicators that will apply Aquamaster® herbicide with handheld equipment. The rural nature
of the Santa Ynez River will allow us to drop the applicators off in areas where impact to you
and your livestock will be minimal.

You are invited to a public meeting on Wednesday, September 26, 2012 at 6:00 PM, at the
Days Inn Windmill in Buellton at 114 E Highway 246. Staff will be available to discuss the
project with you.

If you have questions, contact David Chang at (805) 681-5600 or dchang@agcommissioner.com.

You have the right to appeal this Notice of Treatment, in writing by October 3, 2012, to the
Agricultural Commissioner at cfisher@agcommissioner.com or Agricultural Commissioner; 263
Camino del Remedio; Santa Barbara CA 93110. Please be advised that the Agricultural
Commissioner has the authority to declare noxious weed infestations as a public nuisance,
which will transfer responsibility for abatement and all costs to you.

Your cooperation in protecting homes, farms, and habitat is greatly appreciated. Thank you.

Sincerely,

David Chang
Agricultural Program Specialist

Para asistencia en Espariol, llame (805) 934-6200

263 Camino del Remedio e Santa Barbara, California 93110
Phone [805) 681-5600 « Fax [805) 681-5603
www.countyofsb.org/agcommy/




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR AUGUST 2012

LATERAL/ ACRE FEET |LATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED |STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
18+62 G. WEST #1 0.00
Boundary Meter 379.07 18+62 G. WEST #2 88.70
Less 2% system losses (7.58)] |78+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 1,226.47
122420 STOW RANCH 0.02
Bishop Ranch (Wynmark) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) (34.00)
SWP CREDIT 0.00
TOTAL 1,281.18
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 88.32
386+65 MWD YARD 187.00
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 0.08
499465 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 165.07
599+27 TORO CANYON 0.00
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 25.16
510495 MWD PUMP (SWD) 23.23
526+43 ASEGRA RD 1.96
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 1.86
SWP CREDIT 0.00
TOTAL 493.18
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER INFLOW 2,343.15
" SO. FLOW (1,130.82)
Gibraiter =~ PENSTOCK (342.98}
Sheffield  SHEF.LIFT 245.92
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
SWP CREDIT 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP) (30.00)
TOTAL 1,065.27
S. Y. RIVER WTR CON DIST., ID#1
COUNTY PARK, ETC
TOTAL 12.14
BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
STATE WTR CRD 0.00 STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 64.00
TOTAL 371.49 STATE WATER TO SOUTH COAST (including fros 64.00
Note: BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
COMB meter reads were taken on 8/31/2012 METERED DIVERSION 3,223.27




11-12 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2012 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

(All in rounded Acre Feet)

MONTH YTD
. ; TOTAL TOTAL

WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake (Tec. Diversion) 3,463 25,341
Tecolote‘Tunhc_l Infiltration 337 1,962
Glen Anne Reservoir - 0 0
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 12 67
State Water Diversion Credit 64 305
Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 0
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 100
Meter Reads 3,223 23,499
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) 6) 13
Total Production 3,812 27,370
Total Deliveries 3,281 25,917

531 1,433

13.93% 3.31%

. SB CITY MWD S CVWD  SYRWCD TOTAL
WATER USE: e e L sl R LD. #1 L
M&I 904 1,065 422 179 12 2,582
Agricultural 378 72 192 641

Same Mo/prev. yr 1,243 652 423 324 10 2,652
M&I Yr to date 8,494 8,280 2,752 1,584 67 21,177
Ag. Yrto date 2,304 0 397 1,508 0 4,208
TOTAL YTD 10,797 8,280 3,148 3,092 67 25,385
USAGE % YTD 83.7% 56.5% 66.5% 72.3% 10.9% 68.2%
Previous Year/YTD 10,183 8,804 2,379 2,385 71 23,822
Evaporation 0 0 0 0 0 0
Evaporation, YTD 20 97 20 43 0 180
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 2,530 5,788 1,419 1,988 38 11,763
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus™ 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange” 744 497 497 333 (2,071) 0
Transfers*/Adjustment*** 333 267 200 (800) 0 0
Passthrough H20** 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 12,929 14,829 4,767 4,334 618 37,477
REMAINING BALANCE 2,111 6,452 1,599 1,199 551 11,911

** City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008.
State Water Deliveries for August to Lake Cachuma were: MWD 0 AF; CVWD 0 AF

GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 30 AF: (Ratheon 34 AF).
A Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 189 AF; MWD received 126;
City of SB received 126 AF; and CVWD received 84 AF from ID#1 in August 2012.

*** CVWD sold 800 af of entitlement water to GWD (333); SBCity (267); MWD (200) May 2012




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385" elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549" elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR

Capacity at 460" elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384’ elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR*
Capacity at 750" elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660' elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month: 0.00 Season:

AUGUST 2012

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

348.50 Feet
98.19 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

546.60 Feet
541.71 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

453.30 Feet
40.78 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

376.00 Feet
25.69 Acre Feet

608.19 Acre Feet
-6.01 Acre Feet

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

735.93 Feet

147,992 AF
2,531

1,628.1 AF

335 AF

0 AF

583.2 AF

0 AF

0 AF

-202 AF

3,462.7 AF

Percent of Normal: 0%




oozt Jv.iOoL ak
dag
aozi Lozt 0 o 4 0 Bry Q e
I8yl 96¢€1 [43] 0 4 0 ne
G061 1G9l gee 0 Z 0 unp
3% ¥4 0081 1€€ 89 69 cel Aewy
2882 008t 260t 41474 Lie Sy Jdy
£€82 0084 £e0l 192 go¢ 148 depy
9282 0081 9201 6.€ Lay s08 qed
928¢ 0081 9z01 gLy [44%) ¥66 uep
9¢8¢ 0081 9zZ01 029 049 9821 %98Q
928¢ 0081 9201 62.L [4%°] 0¥Gi AON
8182 0081 8101 818 0€6 JAZA) 10
lelol ov PN ov '8N eloL Hiuow
SIONYTVE ONINIVWIY
0 0 dag
v v 0 ¥8+X3 LAl Bny (e £ 0 0
69 69 0 69+X3 L#QI e 0 0 0 0
29 29 0 29+X3 LAQI unp 0 0 < 2~
(ted) (tz2) 0 008- PIOS WA/6.+X3 L#Ql few 0 0 0 0
61 61 4] 6L+X3 L#Al idy 0 0 0 0
I / 0 L+x3 1l lep 0 0 0 0
0 0 ga4 0 0 0 0
0 0 uer 0 0 0 0
0 0 28Q 0 0 0 0
8 g 0 8+x3 L#QI AON 0 0 0 0
G g 0 $+X3 L#al 1O 0 0 0 0
£18'C 008'} €101 826 190°L 886°L jeg uibeg Yuoy 1By I8N 16y e N
lelo] ov I8N ov N ejoL FINAZHOS LNIYEND HALVM FOVHO0LS
SNOISIAZY ANV 3TNA3IHIS SNOISIAIY ANV ITNAIHOS SNOISHIANQD
8861 €182 {ejot
dag
1LE 261 6L1 0 0 0 fny
At 4 Gge [A94 0 0 i} : nr
g88¢ 6¥l ge! 47 g9 GeL unp
0 0 0 LEL 443 oww.. : Aey
0 0 0 29 6 9gt 1y
0 0 0 Zhi (44 8T e
4] 0 0 $6 §6 681 qo4
0 0 0 Lyl 148 4 uep
0 0 0 601 44 162 28Q
0 0 0 68 8t 102 AON
0 0 0 0Lt (3543 1974 8861 g£i82c 100
18101 iby 19N iby e codlelOd T I JBaA snoineld  JesA weun) ylow
138}-310y uoREDdOlY | 198}-019Yy 188310y 1anchiey  8payos
INIFWITLIING AINZHHUNO OL SAONVIVE HIAOAMMYD OL dasSn ¥3LYMIVLIOL panoiddy
QIDUYHO A3SN ¥3ILYM QIOUVHO A3SN ¥3LVYM
ZHLE8 "g'W 0D Aq pajepdn 3set
1914181 4310y A9jjeA BriByuIdie)) :Anus penuon

ZL/0€/6 10} LL/L/01 18 A j0enuo)

TO8L-UGLIA LOVHLNOD - 103F0¥d VINAHOVD
a3asn ¥ LVM H0 AUVININNS



LHL'E WiolL

dag
LiLe 8.5 £ESL 0 b= 0 By
v02¢ 956 82z 1- 0 0 e
viby 9ect 8.0¢ 0 L- 0 unp
g9v5 ££91 ge8¢e i- 0 0 Aepy
1019 8/81 €Ty 0 - 0 idy
£589 £861 0L8¢ b= 0 0 sep
2611 9512 9666 0 1- 0 gs4
28v8 0822 8029 1- 0 0 uer
6vE6 09+ 6889 Iz 0 8z 23
6YE6 09¥z 6889 88¢ £G¢ rAJA AON
266 09v2 Z.89 628 6.6 5061 190
€101, oV SN ov SN 12101 Liuop
SIONVIVE ONINIVINTY
0 0 desg
681 681 0 681+x3 LAl Bny 0 0 b L-
SS1 651 0 SSL+x3 L4l g 0 0 L= !
orL ovl 0 oFL+X3 L#Al ung ] 0 L 1-
608 608 0 CECHISBYING/QLL+XT L#Q! Aepy 0 0 - i
A4 Zv 0 Zr+X3 L#Ql idy 0 0 ! 1-
Sl I 0 SL+X3 L#q) Jep 0 0 1= !
0 0 ge4 0 0 I L=
0 0 uer 0 0 ze- 22
0 0 23Q 0 0 612" 6.2
Ll Ll 0 L1+X3 Ll AON 0 0 ] 0
oL ot 0 0L+x3 L#Ql 100 0 0 0 0
z2¢e'6 09v'z 298'9 9zZL v08'L 0E5'C jeg uibag Yluow By 18N 1By 12N
1elol oV B 5% 9N 12101 IINAIHOS INFHEND HILVM JOVHOILS
SNOISIATY ANV ST INAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
02 v6¥'8 0£52 2286 fejo].
0 o Tt e dag
282’1 8.¢ ¥06 0 0 0 0 -0 S R06Y By
Goe'L 08¢ 586 0 0 0 ] 0 G506 ne
P61 162 168 0 0 0 -0 0 . le8 ung
[N 14 168 0 0 0 0 o Kepy
¥61 501 689 0 0 0 0 0 idy
v16 €Ll LoL ] 0 0 ] 0 e
9¢L 174! FAK:) 0 0 0 0 0 go4
198 08l 189 9 22 82 82 0 uer
0 0 0 28 ze9 1493 L A %8¢
0 0 0 181 929 29L 852 2 AON
0 0 0 102 GZ8 §20'L LLO'L B 0852 2286 1¥0
N 10y 18 W 16y 1% N {eJ01 . NG odeagas b 18N JBBA SNOMNAlY  JBBA JUBLND Yo
1238}-2.0v [lsliiznleiivg _ }88}-210y 1984-810y \.m>o>:mo Sjnpayss
ANIWITLILNT INTFYUNO OL SIONVTVE HIAOAYHYD OL aasn ¥aLvm IviolL panosddy
A39¥VYHD a3SN HILYM A39UVHD A3SN ¥ILVYM
ZHILEIR "G'WO™D £q pajepdn jse
191181 1918 M BJJOD Amu3 penuo)

Z1/0E/6 G} LL/L/OL B3 10.A LoD
Z0BL-MSLI# LOVHLINOD - 1D3r0dd VINNHOVI
QISN ¥3LVYM 40 AYVAIANS



265°1 W1OL
deg

LBS1 L€ 0951 0 1 0 bny
G961 601 9581 0 1 0 ing
£L62 691 $022 0 ! 0 ung
6892 T4 €ore 0 ! 0 Aepy
80L2 692 Shve 0 ! 0 ady
089z 69z R 24 ] 0zl 6L1 e
0.92 692 50¥2 0 86¢ 168 q34
0492 592 50p2 0 919 919 uep
0192 *1¢T4 11} 44 0 0v8 o8 28Qq
0292 69z G0¥Z oL zioL 2201 AON
8692 592 £6£2 12 741 BbLl jale}

12101 1By XY 1By XY lejoL Yuop

SIDNVIVE ONINIVINIY

0 0 dog
gel ozt 0 9ZL+X3 LAl Bny 0 0
¥0l 01 0 pOL+X3 LHQ! np 0 0
£6 €6 0 £6+X3 LAC! unp 0 0
L1€ Lig 0 002+ aseydind / L1 L+X3 LG >m_2 0 0
82 82 0 8Z+X3 L#QI idy 0 0
01 0L 0 OL+X3 LHCH en 0 0
0 0 ge4 ] 0
0 0 uer 0 0
0 0 98Q 0 0
4% 43 0 Z1L+x3 L#Ql AON 0 0
L L 0 2+X3 13Ql 0 0 0
159'2 592 98¢z 43 18€'1 6Lt jeg uifieg Yo 16y 1PN

ejoL 1By 13N 16y E fejo] IINAIHOS LNIYEND

SNOISIAZY ONVY 3INJIHOS SNOISHIANOD
¥4 16€ T5L°T 6i¥L
0

v6v zL zzy 0 0 0 0 0 444
zis 09 rAtd 0 0 0 ] 0 F4*1 28
60¥ LS Z5¢ 0 0 0 -0 0 25¢
9€e 6¢ 162 0 0 0 0 0 . 162
0 0 0 L 801 6L gL b bk CLOK
0 0 0 2% L0¢ 8¢€e 9€¢ A G e 602
0 0 0 8¢ 0z2 862 957 z e ee 814
0 0 0 9¢ 884 LA 2ze A AAL R I ‘o8l
0 0 0 e X3 z81 081 2 L (148
0 0 0 N giL L2 74% £ LE “ELE
0 0 0 1 652 0.2 29 8 : b K 1 6ipL

elot 16y 18 16y e N [Eejo L ANQ deang - of o el0y . Uby: 179N 128 shonaid

1834-3.0Y uoledolly _ 1984-810y }88}-a1y ._w>o>.:m0
INIWITULNT INIHEND OL SIADONVYIVE HIAOANUYD OL a3sn Y¥3LVM IVLIOL
G39¥VHO Q3Sn ¥3lvm dIDUVYHI 4ISN UILYM

CL/OE/G 0} L1/1/04 1BRA JoRQUOD

ZLLEI "G W O'D Aq pajepdn ise
19U3SI( 19)epq OHOBIUON

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
L Li-
39 Le-
g€ gg-
9¢ 9¢-
12 (Al
0 0
0 0
1By 13w
HILVYM 3OVHO0LS
169¢ {ejoL
dag
Bny
nr
unp
fep
Jdy
BN
Qo4
uep
29(3
AON
1592 180
JesA uaung) 22._0_.2
3npayog
panoiddy
A3 penuod

Z08L-HSLI# LOVHLNQGD - 103r0¥d VIWNHIVYD
QSN AALYA 40 AHVINNNS




Z5v'9 W10L

dag
25v9 0 2579 0 0 0 Bny
16EL 0 L6EL 0 0 0 ne
€918 0 £918 0 0 0 unp
10.8 0 1048 0 0 0 Aep
vEER 0 yEER 0 196 L9s idy
90¢8 0 90¢8 0 gL GL6 sen
9628 0 9628 0 vril erilL gad
9628 0 9628 0 6652 6652 uer
9628 0 9628 0 1158 116¢ 09(1
9628 0 9628 0 0Ly 1oLy AON
¥828 0 ¥828 0 Z06Y Z06¥ 190
1E101 BN s jeloL yuop
SIONYIVE ONINIVINIY
0 0 dag
9zL 9zL 0 9zi+x3 LaaH Bny 0 0 0 0
Ol oL 0 $OL+X3 LHQI inf 0 0 0 0
€6 €6 0 £6+%3 L#QI unr 0 0 0 0
vge vee 0 192+ ©seyaInd [ £LL+X3 L#al Aewy 0 0 0 0
8z 9z 0 82+X3 L#Ql Jdy 0 0 0 0
oL oL 0 OL+X3 L#QI =] 0 0 0 0
0 0 ged 0 0 0 0
0 0 uep 0 0 0 0
0 0 %80 0 0 0 0
ct 4" 0 cL+x3 LgAl AON 0 0 0 0
L L 0 L+X3 L0 10 0 0 0 0
142'8 112'8 88L'S 88L'G |eg uibeg LjuoN By 1w 1By 18
[T E—— - BN - PPN 1210}, ITNQIHDS LNIHHND H3LVM JOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ONV 31NAZHOS SNOISY3ANOD
16 08z'e 0 082’8 884G 1128 oL
0 R 0 dag
S90'L 0 G90't 0 0 0 0 0 1690 0 1G90') Bny
9.8 0 9.8 0 0 0 0 0 979 £ 918 inp
1£9 0 1£9 0 0 0 0 0 19 0 LE9 unp
(A 0 L 0 195 19 ofele] 9 995" o 998 Aep
0 0 0 0 vSE vSe 8ve 9 are 0 8y iy
0 0 0 0 628 628 618 4] 618 -0 618 =i
0 0 0 0 558 568 Gv8 ol o143 0 Svg8 ged
0 0 0 0 gLe 816 606 6 606 0 606 uepr
0 0 0 0 G8% g8s 91§ 6 916 0 9/S 28Q
] 0 0 0 008 008 984 vl 094 0 8L AON
0 0 0 0 988 988 £58 €€ £68 0 £58 8845 1128 00
1ol 1By 19N by 19N 1e10]: NG -~ deag [e10y: = LBy 12N IB3A SNOWMAId  IEBA jaung Hiuow
198)-810y uoneao|ly 1884-810v 199}-210y Janofue) anpayos
ANIWITLLINT INJYHUNO OL STINYIVE UIAOAHUYD OL Q3sN ¥3LVM V101 panosddy
Q3OAVHD 3SN U3LYM GIOUVHI 3SN UILYM
ZHEI8 'a'W'0'D Aq patepdn isen
eieqieg ejueg jo Ao :Aug oenuo)

CL/QL/6 O} L L/1/0L JJBsA J0BNUOD

Z0BL-MSLI# LOVHLINOD - LOArOHd YIWNHOVD
QSN Y3 1LVM 40 AYVYINIANS



165 IYLOL
dag
LSS €69 822 0 ] 0 eLzL Bny
8801 a0l zie 0 0 0 96°ZL ne
£EG1 99¢1L 16¥ 0 0 0 601 unp
5261 9591 665 L 0 L 8'9 Aey
vive 9591 85/ oL 4 i gLz Jdy
1£6¢ veLL 161 oL 9 ot Zie e
€452 1524 9ig ot 8 8l il 994
€152 1511 9ig oL oL 0z 8g'e uep
€162 LS41 918 o] i (34 pL'e 08Q
€152 1521 918 0l Ll yra v8°E AON ‘HLON.
[44:14 S21 598 0L %4 Lg vE'L 100
1210, 1By 13N by 18I 8101, pasn 4y yuepw
SIONVIVE ONINIVINIY SMYYd ALNNOD
0 0 dag
(szs) (e6€) (zer) 0 9EL-PMWIIZ L-KID/6BL-PME/pE-PAD X3 Bny 0 0 0 o
(zet) (oze) @s1) 0 POL-PWU/FOL-AID/SS L -PME/GS-PAAD X3 ne 0 0 0 0
(g8g) (062) (86) 0 £6-PMU/EE-RIDIOL L-PMBIZQ-PMAT X3 unp 0 0 2- L
(68Y) (ogg) (6s1) 0 LI L-PAWYLLL-AUDIQL L-PME/E L-pMad X3 Aewy 0 0 - ¢
(Z11) (84) (6¢) 0 82-PMUYeZ-AI10/Zb-pMB/6 | -prana X3 sy 0 0 0 0
(zy) (g2) (B1) 0 Ob-pMmw/QL-Aio/G L -pmBy 1-pmao x3 ey 0 0 0 0
0 0 ga4 0 0 ] 0
0 0 uer 0 0 0 0
0 ] %3Q 0 0 0 0
() (6¥) 0 ZL-PMUWIZL-AID/ L L-pmB/g-prans x3 AON 0 0 0 0
(62) (62) 0 L-PMWY 2 -Ai0/04-pMB/G-pama0 X3 190 0 0 ) 0
159'2 982°'L 598 (o] 82 8¢ leg uibag yjuopy 1By 19N 1By 1N
120 1oy 18I by BT feloL FINAQIHOS LNIFYUND HILYM IOWVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 3TINGIHOS SNOISHIANOD
! 19 0 L9 8¢ 1592 fe10].
0 : dag
i o 4! 0 0 0 0 0 0 4} Gny
€L 0 £t 0 0 0 0 0 0 £l ine
4 0 4 0 L L L 0 ) 1 unp
0 0 0 0 L L L o 0 L Aeyy
0 ] 0 0 4 z z 0 0 A ady
0 0 0 0 z z Z 0 0. Z =
0 0 0 0 z z Z 0 w0 z 994
0 0 0 0 14 14 14 0 0 14 uep
0 0 0 0 € £ € 0 0 £ 28
0 0 0 0 4 14 ¥ 0 w0 34 AON
0 0 0 0 L L L 0 0 L 8¢ 1592 ©0
1ejoL 1By EX 1By 18 W [EGIR “AQ R CIY dqejo i by T e 1894 SNOINBId  JB9A JUaLng oy
193210y j985-al0y 198)-aI0y
INIWILLLNG LINIHYND OL SIONVIVE HIANQAUUVYD OL a3sn ¥3LYM V1oL upa1n ajnpayos
Q394VYHI 385N Y3LYM J3OUVYHD JSN HIALYAM abesoig panciddy
TL/LE/8 "G 0D Aq pajepdn jsen
[ %-{a{] Ju_uuw_a UOHIEAIBSUOD IBJCAA JBALY Z3u\ rlueg “\L:cw joejuo)D

CLI0E/8 101 L1/1/01 1884 10euo)

Z081L-HGLH LOVHINOD - LOFAFONd YINNHOVD
Q38N HALVM 4O AHYININNS




LI6'LL

viol

000 dag
LIBLL 69v2 €LL6 0 4 0 [ Al Ony
SEISE L0S¢ 65641 b £ 0 96°C} nr
8881 225¥ L6LrL 0 z 0 £6'01 unp
02602 GlLes GE651 vl 0L Zvl 189 Ae
60¥22 6665 01891 ¥4 9LL 066 ez sy
£02£2 2915 LZrit 9.2 9velL L1201 ZLe Jen
LILye 8166 65181 68¢ 9£62 ¥Z62 L go4
£68v2 2019 1G.81 287 Lyle 822y 85°¢ uep
v1262 2929 FANZ]) 159 LP0S 1695 vL'g %8Q
p1LISZ 2829 Zev6lL 811 9629 2erL va'e AON
v1162 2829 2EY61 pLEL 0964 ££€6 ve'L 100
leloL 1By e W 1oy KX el pasn "4’V Yjuop
SIONVIVE ONINIVINTY SHYUYA ALNNOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 dag
] (g6€) £6¢ 0 0 0 Bny €- € L L-
0 (0zg) 0z¢ 0 0 0 e 0 0 L- {
0 (062) 062 0 0 0 unp 0 0 v 4
0 (0gg) 0ge 0 0 0 Rew 0 0 s 14
0 (82) 8L 0 0 0 Jdy 0 0 ZL ZL-
0 (£2) {ord 0 ] 0 ey 0 0 0¢ o0¢-
0 0 0 0 0 ] ged 0 0 6¢ 6c-
0 0 0 0 0 0 uer 0 0 vl vi-
0 0 0 0 0 0 29Q 0 0 86¢- 862
0 0 0 0 0 0 AON 0 0 0 0
0 (62) 62 0 0 0 j=le} 0 0 0 0
v12'6T 11€'9 £0b'61 969'1 89001 £€9'L1 |eg uibeg uuow 6y BN 16y 1N
el 1By 19w 1By XD |eloL 3INAIHOS LNIYUND HILVYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIATY NV 31NAIHDS SNOISHIANOD
184 68€!6e 802’ LIVNE €9L11 vi15¢ jelo g
0 ‘ ] 0 dag
vze's Zv9 288z 0 0 0 0 0 yZZ e Zre 2962 %09'8 Bny
£52'¢ 69 855'2 0 0 0 0 0 £62'¢ 1669 8957 %89'8 ine
AN WA £0S 8202 0L 2L tadh ovi z 292 €5 '660'2 %ELL unp
68¥'L vez 502t L8l 112 8v8 L£8 13 9zeT 18 /L08')- %ve9 Aewy
v6L 501 689 €L 855 LE9 029 2 iyl 9L ‘BEC'L %08'€ dy
14%] gL Ll gyl 09L°1 €0E'L 182} 9 vy B 11 1881 %26'G B
9¢L ¥Z1 Z19 AN /AN ¥0g'} 982’1 9 yeo'e 8148 S0LLY %Py’ ga4
198 08t 189 681 082’1 69¥'L vSY'L i S1EZ 19¢ 8p8'tL %22'9 uep
0 0 0 444 €151 Gel't 6LLL ] ]V ME 0ze 66t} %EYY 23(1
0 0 0 A v99'L 1061 1754 i pLE e .0p9'L %L0°G AON
0 ] 0 228 8012 0ev'e £9€'7 19 €982 vig 802 %89 £9L11 vLLG2 fiele}
1ej04 1By 19N 16y 19N 1ejot nNQ deaq 41810t 4By CIRN 04 ASM 1B9A SNOMBId  JE3A WUBLND yluopw
198)-210y UO1EQ0}|Y ] JEETRCIRN] 199}-210V 1pain anpayos
ANIWITLILNI INIYUND OL SIONVIVE Y3A0AHYVYD OL a3sSN Y¥3Lvm V1oL abelolg panoiddy
Q39YVYHI 038N HILVYM QIOUYHI G3aSN ¥ILVYM

ZL/LEI8 '8 WO Aq pajepdn jse
ZLIOEI6 10} LLILI0L HBBA YRAUOD by v vo ereoreg CuBS g oe000
208L-HSLHE LOVHINOD - L0370xd VINNHOVYD

aasn d3alvm 40 AHVINAINS



0 ) 0 ve 0 ve 66t |0 o ~Jest o 0 0 0 o |0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0 [3x4 1ejol
o] 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 4] 0 00 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 JaquisoeQ
0 0 o} 0 0 0 0 0 4} 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0] JOQWIBACN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1o 0 0710 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18q0190
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 Jaqusides
0 0 0 ve 0 143 (0] 0 0 og 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 o o 0 0 0 ¥9 snbny
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0. 70 0 0|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 e
4] ] 0 0 ] 0 9¢€ 0 o} 9€ ¢} 0 0 0 o S (¢} 0 0 0 0 o} 0 4] 9 aunpg
0 0 0 0 0 0 £z 0 0 €2 0 o o 0 0o 0 0 05+ 10 0 0 0 4 =
0 0 0 0 0 0 sz ] 0 o4 0 o o 0 o0 o 0 0 0o 0 0 0 or4 judy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0s 0 0- *°los 0 0.0 0 0710 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0s yosel
0 0 0 0 0 0 St 0 0 Sl 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 St Aeruged
0 0 0 0 ] 0 0z 0 0 0z 0 0 1o 0 0o 0 0 R 0 0 0 0 0z Krenuep
0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pamid ‘leg
: 14%114

0S 0} [pai0jg [@4eT] 04 0§ O} |PRI0IS [2E 1.0 IS O) lids/deagip Bim - 050} [paioi§ [@%e10H|  INYTOL | HLNOW
palRA. DTN pAIRA-| PAIRQ - SASH PAlRG | pARQ: u;_zu.f o i pARd aMAD PaRa | adATEa

(4o1eM BbUEBYOXD 10 LAl ‘QOMYAS mus_o:. wo: $80(Q) ATINO 1SVO09D I._.:Om - Oz:.z:Ooo< 103rodd H3.LVM 3LV.LS gINOD
0 0 0 vy [} [ 1zs o 0 o Jo [} 0 0 0710 8Lz |0 o loos  lo 0 0 0 €101 jejol
0 0 0 0 0 0 ge 0 0 st 0 0 0 0 010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 55 Jaquiada(l
0 0 0 0 0 o ov 0 z 8¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8¢ JequisnoN
0 0 ] 0 0 0 St 0 si- |0 0 0 0 0 010 ] 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 12qoR0
0 0 0 0 0 0 gl 0 L 0¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0t Jquisidag
0 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 ] 08 0 0 0 0 0. -lo 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08 1snbny
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 Anp
0 0 0 2 0 v 0s 0 0 0s 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 vé aunp
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 few
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 R (1] 0 ] 0o |o 0 ] 0 0 judy
0 0 0 0 0 0 A 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 [4:14 0 0 0 0 0 0 yolen
0 0 ¢ 4] ¢ 0 601 0 4} 601 0 0 0 0 o] 0 et 0 S gLl 0 0 0 172 Aeniqa4
0 0 o] 0 0 0 fx4" 0 0 Ll 0 s] [¢] ] o] {0 G0 0 LLT 28t o] o 4] 608 Asenuer
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pmid ‘[eg

%4

08 0} [paioig [aveT o}f OS 0} |paioiS |eXeT 0} PRI0IS foxe o) vlpaioislaen ol aMv10L | HINOW
paaq. oW~ paea | pasal sasy: paRd : 1A 19 ! Jamad pasa |auATaal

(193eM 36 :mcuxm 10 KE_ ‘ADMYAS mv:.o:. jou s30(Q) ATINO .rm<oo HLNOS - Oz;zsooo< 123Mrodd ¥31LVM J31VY.LS gNOD




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

SEPTEMBER 2012 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE: September 19, 2012

DAY  ELEV STORAGE  COMPUTED* CCWA PRECIP ON ———— RELEASE - AF. - EVAP  PRECIP
ACRE-FEET INFLOW INFLOW RES. SURF. HILTON AF. INCH INCHES
IN LAKE CHANGE AF. AF, AF.  TUNNEL CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY
73593 147,992
1 73586 147,816 176 11.4 0.0 0 1213 18.0 16.0 0 341 213 .00
2 73578 147,614 202 2.4 0.0 0 1326 16.0 15.0 0 360 .225 00
3 735.71 147,438 176 85 0.0 0 952 16.0 16.0 0 403 252 .00
4 735.64 147,262 176 6.4 0.0 0 109.0 16.0 16.0 0 414 259 .00
5 73557 147,086 176 28.8 0.0 0 1249 16.0 16.0 0 479 300 .00
6 73550 146,910 176 13.1 0.0 0 1071 15.9 16.0 0 239 150 .00
7 735.46 146,809 -101 -14.4 55 37.7 97.0 16.0 15.0 0 18 .01 8
8 735.40 146,658 151 19.8 6.3 0 1102 15.9 12.0 0 390 245 00
9 735.33 146,482 176 86 6.3 0 1090 15.9 13.0 0 358 225 00
10 73527 146,331 151 12.3 6.4 0 99.8 15.9 16.0 0 380 239 .00
11 73520 146,155 176 6.5 6.3 0 1145 14.3 16.0 0 440 277 00
12 73513 145979 176 6.8 6.4 0 1176 12.9 15.0 0 301 190 .00
13 73507 145828 151 252 6.4 0 1179 12.9 16.0 0 358 226 00
14 73499 145627 201 7.2 6.4 0 1206 12.9 16.0 0 407 257 00
15 734.93 145478 149 32.1 6.3 0 1200 12.8 16.0 0 386 .244 .00
16 73486 145304 174 13.3 6.4 0 1219 12.5 16.0 0 433 274 00
17 73480 145,155 -149 42 6.3 0 89.4 12.4 15.0 0 427 270 .00
18 73473 144,981 174 147 6.4 0 1041 12.1 16.0 0 335 212 .00
19 73467 144,832 -148 125 6.4 0 1071 12.1 16.0 0 327 207 00
TOTAL (AF) -3,160 86.8 81.8 37.7 2119.2 2745 2930 0 6796 4276 .18
(AVG) 146,302
COMMENTS:

* COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW,

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.

INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.




Santa Barbara County Community Services Department
Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program
and Early Detection Monitoring Program: AUGUST 2012

Boat Launch Tags: Boats with
Cachuma Lake Boat Launch
Tags attached to boat and
trailer. These boats have not
been removed from trailer

Cachuma Lake Recreation Area
Boat Launch Data -- AUGUST 2012

Inspection Data

Total Vessels entering Park 714 since last visit to lake and are
Total Vessels launched 708 not subject to inspection or
Total Vessels Quarantined 6| 1% decontamination.

Returning with Boat Launch Tag 444 | 63% No mussel species have been
Arriving new: Inspected, washed 143 | 20% leo:taetr?:gogaa;{,\rf: i:lke as of
Kayak/Canoe: Inspected 127 |1 18% August 31, 2012.

4-stroke engines 188 | 27%

2-strokes, w/CARB star ratings 160 | 23%

2-strokes, NO emissions ratings 239 | 349

Quarantine Data

Total Vessels Quarantined 6
Quarantined 7 days 1
Quarantined 14 days 5

Quarantine Reasons -- May be several for 1 boat

Water on vessel 1
Debris on hull

Plug installed

From infected county
Ballast tanks

Boat longer than 24 feet
Out-of-state
Unspecified

QIN[OCIOIN|= IO

Demographic Data
Quarantined from infected county
Quarantined from SB County 1

N

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY:

Summary: No Dreissenid mussels were detected

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California
Inspection Date and Time : 2012.08.16; 1 PDT

Method: 13* PVC/Cement/Plastic Mesh Sampling Stations; 358" linear feet of line
Surveyors: Liz Gaspar (CSD), Heather Lahr, Marissa Bills (Sea Grant).

Lake Elevation: 737.12 from maximum of 753 feet

*Station 6 had been missing and was replaced.

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, based on inspections and data collected by Cachuma Lake Staff and Park Hosts, and Sea Grant staff and interns
G:\PARKS-OPERATIONS\MID COUNTYA\CACHUMAQUAGGA MUSSELS\Quagga Inspections\Inspection
Summaries\Inspection Summaries\Cachuma Quagga Reports 2012\ANS Inspection&Survey Summ 2012.08.doc




US Department of interior
Bureau of Reclamation
Mid-Pacific Region
South-Central California Area Office
CACHUMA PROJECT, CALIFORNIA

Twelfth Annual
Operations Coordination Meeting

9:00AM Wednesday, September 12, 2012

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Introductions (10 min.)

2. USBR Operations and Activities (35 min.)

3. COMB Operations and Activities (25 min.)

4. Fishery Activities (25 min.)

5. CCWA Operations (25 min.)

6. Water Rights Operations (30 min.)

7. Cachuma Project — Guidelines for Operation (10 min.)

8. Other uncategorized items (25 min.)

9. Tentative dates for next year’'s Annual Cachuma Operations Coordination meeting

10. Adjourn

Meeting location: Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB)
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105
(805) 687-4011

A limited number of conference call-in ports are available on a first-come,
first served basis. Please contact Ruth Snodgrass at COMB to reserve a
call-in port.

[




